g AGENDA
DSIAN 9 CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

T NEGREY
U , _‘ TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING
February 20, 2018 6:00 pm

CALL MEETING TO ORDER*

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INTRODUCTIONS
ROLL CALL

PRESENTATION

A. Black History Month Recognition

=W N

CITIZENS ADDRESS AGENDA ITEMS AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS*
TOWNSHIP MANAGER REPORT

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

A. Communications

B. Minutes-February 6, 2018 Regular Meeting

C. Bills

O 0N

10. QUESTIONS FOR THE ATTORNEY
11. HEARINGS (CANARY)
12. ACTION ITEMS (PINK)
A. Wetland Use Permit #18-01 (Mayberry Homes)
B. Fire Services Agreement - Alaiedon Township
C. Land Preservation Acquisition-Ponderosa Land Preserve
D. Planning Commission Appointments

13. BOARD DISCUSSION ITEMS (ORCHID)
A. Redi-Ride Service Hours Expansion

14. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC*

15. OTHER MATTERS AND BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
16. ADJOURNMENT

17. POSTSCRIPT-JULIE BRIXIE

All comments limited to 3 minutes, unless prior approval for additional time for good cause is obtained from the Supervisor.
Appointment of Supervisor Pro Tem and/ or Temporary Clerk if necessary.

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Meridian Township Board by contacting:
Township Manager Frank L. Walsh, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4258 - Ten Day Notice is Required.
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M1 48864 Township Hall

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us



TOWNSHIP BOARD REGULAR MEETING COMMUNICATIONS FEBRUARY 20,2018

(1) Board Information (BI)

BI-1
BI-2
BI-3

BI-4
BI-5
Bl-6
BI-7
BI-8
BI-9

Donna Rose, 6207 Cobblers Dr. East Lansing; RE: Walnut Hills

Robert L. Francoeur, 6095 Horizon Dr. East Lansing; RE: Walnut Hills Rezoning
Benjamin Louagie, 6118 Skyline Dr. East Lansing; RE: Summer Park Realty
Mediation

Marda Buchholz; RE: Eyes of the World

Jennifer Louagie, 6118 Skyline Dr. East Lansing; RE: Summer Park Realty Mediation
Donna Bozgan, 2715 Skyline Ct. East Lansing; RE: Summer Park Realty Mediation
Eric K. Foster, 4122 Cornell Rd. Okemos; RE: Application for Public Service

Connie Page, 6379 East Reynolds Rd. Haslett; RE: Regulations for Airbnb

Bradley T. Funkhouser CEO CATA, 4615 Tranter St. Lansing; RE: Meridian Redi-Ride
Boundary Adjustment



9.A

CLERK'S OFFICE
BOARD COMMUNICATIONS
FEBRUARY 20, 2018

Board Information (BI)




Peter Menser

Donna Rose <wild-rose@sbcglobal.net>

From:
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 6:43 PM

To: Frank Walsh ‘

Cc: Board; Peter Menser; 'Skyline Hills Association’
Subject: Walnut Hills

Dear Supervisor Walsh,

Ilive just a very short walk over to Walnut Hills from the Carriage Hills subdivision. When our Meridian
Board of Trustees voted not to allow rezoning of the Walnut Hills property per a request of Summer Park
Realty, I felt hopeful this owner would honor the neighborhood's wishes not to be burdened by more

homes on this last piece of open space in our area of the township.

Last week [ was heart-broken as those running the golf course, pool and country club packed up their
things. My niece and nephew have enjoyed swimming over there for many years in the summer, and my
niece has even had a summer job over there and worked banquets. They were so sad that they went and

helped with the packing.

I realize it is less expensive for the Township to mediate on how this property is to be used, rather than to
go to court. But on what grounds could the owners win? [ realize if we lose in court we could end up with
over 400 homes on this property, but it seems to me if we don't go to court other developers will come
into our township and expect to do the very thing that is happening now. I personally feel we have
enough experts to fight this in court, including drain and traffic experts. If we win, perhaps the owners
will sell and get out of our town. If the property over that way was so buildable I feel Duane Bone would
have developed it years ago. Next maybe someone will buy the Carriage Hills Shopping Center and turn

that into mixed use, and we will feel packed in here like sardines.

Our neighborhood can't afford to have more automobile traffic. We are already getting more up and
down Lake Lansing Road due to Costco. We are going to get a brand new Donnelly Elementary School.
The extra traffic isn't good for young children trying to cross the street with or without the crossing
guard. And the vehicles already create a lot of noise. Our township seems to be dedicated to the
environment and this property with its wet lands and open space provides oodles of nice space for wild-
life. We are all concerned about our property values. Who will want to buy a home built in the 1970's
when they can get a brand new home. We are already having trouble selling condos in my complex.

Many of us love this space for so many reasons and would ask our Township Board of Trustees to go
forward with the court hearing. My father used to tell me, "Choose your battles wisely.” I feel this is one
battle we must fight. It is just so wrong to allow outsiders to come in here and change the entire feeling of
our neighborhoods around this property, or any property where the neighbors don't want them. They are
playing poker with the quality of our lives. If we lose, at least we tried to stop it to the max! 4

Very sincerely,
Donna Rose
6207 Cobblers Dr.
East Lansing, MI 48823

BT\




Positive change has never come from the top down. It's driven by everyday citizens who come together to
make our democracy work for everyone. Derrick Johnson, NAACP, President & CEO

Vision is more than sight!



Peter Menser

From: Robert Francoeur <francoeu@msu.edu>
Friday, February 02, 2018 1:39 PM

Sent;
To: Peter Menser
Subject: Walnut Hills rezoning

Honorable Members, Meridian Charter Township Board of Trustees:

[ am a resident of the neighborhood near Walnut Hills. I remain opposed to any change in the zoning of
the Walnut Hills property. This is a settled neighborhood. Any large project would be Very disruptive to
the neighborhood, particularly one that would add 400+ houses.

Neighborhood roads are already busy, particularly at the intersection of Lake Lansing and Hagadorn
roads with an elementary school near by. Construction traffic would likely continue for several years.

I am convinced that there would be drainage issues if this property is built on such a large scale. Several
people on our street have had to deal with the results of the area being built with inadequate attention to
drainage issues by the county and township. We are down hill from much of this proposed site. Everyone

knows that the whole area is a series of wet areas and clay knolls.

Thank you for your consideration.
Robert L. Francoeur

6095 Horizon Drive
East Lansing, MI

pT "%




Peter Menser

Benjamin <louagieb@hotmail.com>

From:

Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 2:08 PM
To: Peter Menser

Subject: Summer Park Realty Mediation

To: Meridian Township Board of Trustees

From: Benjamin Louagie
Re: Summer Park Realty Mediation

Dear Board Members,

As a resident of Meridian Township, at 6118 Skyline Drive. | want to express to you my concern about the
possibility of agreeing, as part of the mediation process with Summer Park Realty, to more than the currently
aliotted 262 homes on the Walnut Hills property. The rezoning will have a significant impact on the character

and value not only of my home but of our neighborhoods (Skyline, the Greens, and White Hills Lakes). As one
of the many residents whose property borders Walnut Hills we considered the green space plan when building

our home in 2011,

While | understand that some development may be inevitable, | expect that it would occur as currently zoned
(zoned RAA on the front 19 acres and RR on the back 157 acreage). I also ask that consideration will be given
to locating a majority of the undeveloped land around the perimeter of any future development, which will
enhance the surrounding Meridian Township green space and protect the resident’s property currently on the

course by creating a buffer.

Both the Planning Commission and the Township Board voted unanimously to deny the re-zoning
request. One of the goals in the 2017 Master Plan is to preserve and strengthen residential neighborhoods, |
urge you not to yield to the pressure of the developer seeking this zoning change. This is the last large plot of

open space in this area of Meridian Township.

Respectfully,

Benjamin J. Louagie



Brett Dreyfus

Marda Buchholz <mardab43@gmail.com>

From:

Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 3.05 PM
To: Board

Subject: Eyes of the world

The eyes of the world are on you. The incompetence of the police department is beyond belief in the Larry
Nassar case. Is it not CRIMINAL to hear only the defendant 's opinion? And not seek an outside opinion?

I simply cannot believe how misogynistic the police department is. What would have happened if a 17 year old

boy had been assaulted?
What other cases (sexual and non-sexual) have been mishandled? Do you not think it appropriate for ALL

cases to be reviewed?

Perhaps the perpetrators of this injustice should pay for such a review by outside non-partisan
investigators, This is a travesty of justice. At a minimum, don't you think that people should be fired without

pensions? That would be less life altering than a young woman being assaulted, having the courage to go to the
police, and then not having her say in court. This is seriously beyond belief.

Marda Buchholz




February 2, 2018

Dear Board Members,

I am writing regarding the mediation underway with Summer Park Realty. As a resident of
Meridian Township, at 6118 Skyline Drive. | want to express to you my concern about the
possibility of agreeing to, as part of the mediation process with Summer Park Realty, more than
the currently allotted 262 homes on the Walnut Hills Golf Course property. The rezoning will
have a significant impact on the character, quality, and value not only of my home but of our
neighborhoods (Skyline, the Greens, and White Hills Lakes). As one of the many residents
whose property borders Walnut Hills we considered the green space plan when building our

home in 2011.

While | understand that some development may be inevitable, we expect that it would occur as
currently zoned (zoned RAA on the front 19 acres and RR on the back 157 acreage). | also ask
that consideration will be given to locating a majority of the undeveloped land around the
perimeter of any future development, which will enhance the surrounding Meridian Township
green space and protect the resident’s property currently on the golf course by creating a

buffer.
Both the Planning Commission and the Township Board voted unanimously to deny the re-
zoning request. This is the last large plot of open spaces in this area of Meridian Township. One

of the goals in the 2017 Master Plan is to preserve and strengthen residential neighborhoods, |
urge you not to yield to the pressure of the developer seeking this zoning change.

Respectfully,

- Jennifer Lolagie
6118 Skyline Drive

RY-5



Peter Menser

Donna Bozgan <dbozgan@gmail.com>

From:

Sent: Monday, February 05, 2018 11:53 AM
To: Peter Menser

Subject: Summer Park Realty Mediation
Meridian Township Board

c¢/o Associate Planner Peter Menser
5151 Marsh Road

Okemos, MI 48864

Dear Meridian Township Board,

This message is regarding mediation proceedings related to the site formerly used by Walnut Hills Country
Club.

Please ensure a significant setback boundary is maintained between any new developments at the former
Walnut Hills and properties on g/l sides of the site.

I respect the township’s fiscally-prudent decision to proceed with mediation, and negotiate to confine density of

development closer to the unanimously-defended zoning limits.

In the same spirit of collaboration and cooperation, please shelter the existing neighbors who will endure many
years of messy, noisy, and dangerous construction disturbance, along with permanent disruption to our peaceful

homes, and massive increase of congestion forevermore.

Protect us by securing a minimum 100' setback on all sides of the Walnut Hills site, please.

In one of the many conceptual plans submitted during re-zoning application discussions, Summer Park
suggested a 50' setback on the south-east (Dawn Avenue, Longview Drive), which was disrespectfully

unmatched to the 100" setback granted on the west side (Skyline Drive).

Please pledge that setbacks are applied equally on a/l sides of the site, and maximize the depth of the
setbacks, to promote safer and more harmonious conditions in the community.

Thank you kindly for your attention and careful consideration.

Sincerely,

Donna Bozgan
2715 Skyline Court
East Lansing, MI 48823

pr-©




») Progress Strategies +

A project management Company

February 5, 2018

The Office of the Clerk

Clerk Brett Dreyfus

Charter Township of Meridian
5151 Marsh Road

Okemos, MI 48864

Dear Clerk Dreyfus:

Thank you for receiving the enclosed Application for Public Service. |
appreciate the willingness of you and township leaders to review and consider
my application and interest areas among the Corridor Improvement Authority,

Downtown Development Authority and the Economic Development
Corporation.

As a proud resident, | humbly sulbomit this application to contribute time,
experience, advice and a passion for business and community in order to assist
Meridian Township efforts fo expand business, economic opportunity and
prosperity for all citizens. My experience as Founder and Principal of Progress
Strategies+, a social responsibility project management company and Co-
Founder, Managing Director and Portfolio Manager of Rende Progress Capital,
a Community Development Financial Institution will provide useful perspectives
to help strengthen Meridian's efforts to become the destination of choice for
more large and small businesses in a variety of markets and diverse

backgrounds.

Once again, thank you for receiving the enclosed application. Please do not
hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Residential Address:
Eric K. Foster 4122 Cornell Rd
Principal, Progress Strategies+ Okemos, M| 48864

Strategies. Not Advice. -
Project Management
+ -
Diversity and Inclusion | Corporate Social Responsibility |  Public Policy and Advocacy %X" )
2843 E Grand River, #132 .

) East Lansing, Ml 48823
- www.progressstrategies.com | Facebook: Progress Strategies+ | Twitter: @ProgStrategies



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

Ronald J. Styka Supervisor * 511042 Phil Deschaine Trustee
Clerk M E R I D I A N ? Patricia Herring Jackson Trustee

Dan Opsommer Trustee

Kathy Ann Sundland Trustee

Brett Dreyfus
Julie Brixie Treasurer w
Frank L. Walsh Manager

APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC SERVICE

I am interested in service on one or more of the following public bodies as checked below:

Elected Officials Compensation Commission*

Environmental Commission
Lake Lansing Watershed Advisory Committee*

Land Preservation Advisory Board
Park Commission (elected/appointed)
Pension Trustees

Planning Commission

Township Board (elected/appointed)
Transportation Commission*

Zoning Board of Appeals

Other

Assessing Board of Review™*

Board of Water and Light Representative®
Brownfield Redevelopment Authority*

Building and/or Fire Board of Appeals and
Building Hearing Officer

Capital Area Transportation Authority (C.A.T.A).
Communications Commission*

Community Resources Commission

Corridor Improvement Authority*

Downtown Development Authority*

East Lansing-Meridian Water & Sewer Authority

Economic Development Corporation
(*Special conditions restrict eligibility for appointment)

RRRRRRRNNR

FPR 1

Indicate areas not included above which may warrant special attention or study that are of interest to you

Summarize your reasons for applying for this type of public service:
To use my business & lending experience help attract more business to the area
Describe education, experience or training which will assist you if appointed. (Attach resume if available)

Name; Eric K. Foster
Occupation: Principal and President; Managing Director Place of Employment: Progress Strategies+ & Rende Progress Capital

Home Address: 4122 Cornell Rd, Okemos, MI 48864

Phone: (days) 616-558-3276 (evenings
A
Date February 5, 2018

-mail ericfoster@progress-strategies.com

16-558-32

Signature - h
Other than tHe Downtown Pevelopme Au@d €i the Economic Development Corporation, persons appointed to Meridian
Township boa missions must be a t and ‘elector (if of voting age) of the Township during the term of office. Excessive
absences may be cause for review of appointment.

(PLEASE USE BACK IF NEEDED)

The policy for appointment of candidates to the various public service positions is based on the following criteria: desire to serve,
experience, expertise, availability of time to serve, and maintenance of equitable geographic representation. In most instances it will be
desirable to develop further information through a personal interview. This application will be retained in township files for two years.

Please return this form to the Office of the Clerk, Charter Township of Meridian.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Date Received Distro: Application # I
Registered Voter: Y/N l
Date Appointed: , l

Revised: April 24, 2017
FEB 0 5 2018

— A PRIME COMMUNITY Y ﬂ_
meridian.mi.us 6:1’

5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI. 48864
517.853.4000



Brett Dreyfus

From: Connie Page <pagec@msu.edu>
Wednesday, February 07, 2018 3:51 PM

Sent:
Township Board

To:
Subject: regulations for airbnb

Feb.7,2018

Dear Township Board Members:
I'm writing to ask you to consider regulation of airbnb's in our township

I live on Lake Lansing, and on 2 occasions late last summer a nearby neighbor rented out his entire house
on airbnb for Saturday night. The results were very loud drunken parties with screaming and yelling
(don't know about drugs since I didn't talk to them) until about 4 AM when the closest neighbor finally

called the police. The owner was not on the premises.

' With summer approaching again, I expect this same neighbor will be renting out his house again. And
others may follow suit. I ask that the Township Board consider some regulation to protect those of us
who wish to live in our homes without fear of drunks (and druggers?) wandering our neighborhood all

night. Since these people are not known to us, we have no way to know if they are dangerous or not

(guns?) once they get drunk or drugged.

If the owner is on sité, this wild behavior would likely be mitigated and at least we know the owner is
there. But when renting out an entire house there is no supervision or accountability for behavior. The
renters don't know us and we don't know them. They come in for the night, party hard, and disappear.

T hénks for considering this.

Connie Page

6379 East Reynolds Road, Haslett, Mi

517 339 2704



February 13, 2018

Mr. Frank Walsh
Township Manager
Meridian Township
5151 Marsh Road
Okemos, M1 48864

Dear Mr. Walsh:

Subject: Meridian Redi-Ride Boundary Adjustment
I am in receipt of your letter dated February 8, 2018, requesting revisions to the current Meridian Redi-

Ride boundary to include five new areas, illustrated on the map provided.

| am very excited to learn that the Meridian Township Board approved this expansion on February 6,
2018, and that you are asking CATA to begin serving these areas as soon as possible. As | have indicated
to you in prior conversations, | consider it a privilege to provide this critical service to the residents of
Meridian Township, and will continue working with you to expand and improve the service based on

riders’ requests.

| have instructed our Operations Department to begin serving the requested areas effective Monday,
February 19, 2018. The Paratransit Department is also aware so that they can immediately begin
scheduling to and from those destinations for trips as early as Monday. I've also asked our Marketing
Department to promote this change so that riders in Meridian Township can immediately benefit from

the expanded service.

| look forward to our continued partnership.

Sincerely,
Bradley T. Funkhouser, AICP

Chief Executive Officer

O,

4615 Tranter Street = Lansing, Michigan 48910 » (517)394-1100 - FAX(517)394-3733 - www.cata.org %&




9B

PROPOSED BOARD MINUTES

PROPOSED MOTION:

Move to approve and ratify the minutes of the February 6, 2018 Regular
Meeting as submitted.

ALTERNATE MOTION:

Move to approve and ratify the minutes of the February 6, 2018 Regular
Meeting with the following amendment(s): [insert amendments].

FEBRUARY 20,2018
REGULAR MEETING




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

TOWNSHIP BOARD REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT -
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864-1198
853-4000, Town Hall Room

Tuesday, February 06, 2018 6:00 P.M.

PRESENT: Supervisor Styka, Clerk Dreyfus, Treasurer Brixie, Trustees Deschaine, Jackson,
Opsommer, Sundland

ABSENT: None

STAFF: Township Manager Frank Walsh, Director of Public Works and Engineering Derek

Perry, Director of Community Planning Mark Kieselbach, Police Chief David Hall.

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
Supervisor Styka called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INTRODUCTIONS
Supervisor Styka led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. ROLL CALL
The secretary called the roll of the Board.

4. PRESENTATION

A. 2017 Annual Report

Manager Frank Walsh discussed the Annual Report. The document is available to the public
on the Township Website — meridian.mi.us - and a copy will be placed in both libraries.

5. CITIZENS ADDRESS AGENDA ITEMS AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS
Supervisor Styka opened Public Remarks.

Bob Piontkowski, 5906 W. Sleepy Hollow Ln, East Lansing; Sleepy Hollow SAD cost to the
homeowners too high, working with other neighbors, would like the Township to not proceed
with the water and sewer project.

Tom Pinnavaia, 5901 E. Sleepy Hollow Ln, East Lansing; dramatic escalation in costs concerning
to neighbors, reversal of opinions on the affordability of the project. Asking the Board to
terminate the project.

Bill Weston, 5931 W. Sleepy Hollow Ln, East Lansing; reaffirmed position that he originally
opposed the project.

LaNita Campbell, 6049 Skyline Dr., East Lansing; President of Skyline Hills Association,
Township should not mediate with Summer Park Reality, want no more than 262 homes built.

Supervisor Styka closed Public Remarks.

6. TOWNSHIP MANAGER REPORT
Manager Walsh reported he met with Former Fire Chief Cowper regarding the warning signs
expansion issue. Wonch Park will have one installed in the next 100 days. $22,000 is included in
2018 budget for the signs. Potential for renewing the mutual aid agreement with Alaiedon
Township. Met with property owner of lot between Fifth/Third Bank and Walgreens, there are
development issues with the property, possible rezoning of property in the next 60 days.

7. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

Trustee Sundland reported:



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, FEBRUARY 6, 2018 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

e January 31, 2018, Communications Commission meeting, reviewed annual report and
statistics, touring the facilities at Township Hall.

Trustee Jackson reported:
e January 31, 2018, MTA Capital Conference; annual meeting with lobbyists of MTA to about
review Legislative and Governor’s agendas.
e Discussed public right of way, medical marijuana, and local revenue sharing.

Trustee Deschaine reported:
e February 1, 2018, EDC meeting. Discussed goals, redevelopment fund.
e Friends of Meridian Township Parks Recognition night. 1,217 Volunteers and 32,517 hours
worked. Praised volunteers making a huge difference in the Township.

Clerk Dreyfus reported:
e Election training for staff of the Clerk’s Office for 2018 election cycle, New Bureau of Elections
Voter database: QVF refresh.

Treasurer Brixie reported:
e Tri-County Planning Commission elected chair Shanna Draheim, an East Lansing City Council
member.
e Winter Property taxes due Wednesday, February 14th, 2018. Residents encouraged to get tax
payments in the mail or utilize the 24 hour drop box in front of the municipal building.

Supervisor Styka reported:
e Chinese New Year at the Meridian Mall next weekend, great activities, dancing, acrobatics etc.
e Letter from Vice President regarding Madison Hubble of Okemos, who will be competing in
the 2018 Winter Olympics in Pyeongchang, South Korea.
8. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Treasurer Brixie moved to approve the agenda making 121, Amend 2018 Township Goals-
Community Outreach Program, the first action item. Seconded by Trustee Opsommer.

Clerk Dreyfus moved to add the Sleepy Hollow SAD to the Board Discussion Items as 13 C.
Seconded by Trustee Deschaine.

VOICE VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor Styka,
Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus

NAYS: None

Motion carried unanimously 7-0.

9. CONSENT AGENDA (SALMON)

Supervisor Styka reviewed the consent agenda.

Treasurer Brixie moved to adopt the Consent Agenda as amended. Seconded by Trustee
Jackson.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor Styka,
Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus

NAYS: None

Motion carried unanimously 7-0.

PAGE 2



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, FEBRUARY 6, 2018 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

A. Communications

Treasurer Brixie moved that the communications be received and placed on file, and any
communications not already assigned for disposition be referred to the Township
Manager or Supervisor for follow-up. Seconded by Trustee Jackson

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor Styka,
Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus

NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously 7-0.

B. Minutes

Treasurer Brixie moved to amend the minutes of the January 23, 2018 Board Meeting.
Seconded by Clerk Dreyfus.

Trustee Sundland offered the following amendment:

On Page 6 under Agenda Item 12 D. Trustee Jackson moved to initiate a zoning
amendment addressing the MUPUD density proposal and forward to the planning
commission for a public hearing and recommendation. Seconded by Trustee Sundland.

Treasurer Brixie offered the following amendment:

On Page 7 under Agenda Item 12 D. Trustee Opsommer moved to amend the draft MUPUD
Ordinance Amendment under (e) 1: Architectural design and placement of buildings on the
parcels will be consistent with the vision of the master plan and are to include sustainability
and environmental considerations, and must produce at least 15% of its annual energy usage
from RENEWABLE energy resource. Achieving Energy Star or LEED silver standards or better
is highly valued. Supported by Treasurer Brixie.

VOICE VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor Styka,
Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus

NAYS: None

Motion carried unanimously 7-0.

Treasurer Brixie moved to approve and ratify the minutes of the January 16, 2018, Joint
Meeting-Boards and Commissions, and the minutes of January 23, 2018, as amended.
Seconded by Trustee Jackson.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor Styka,
Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus

NAYS: None

Motion carried unanimously 7-0.

PAGE 3



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, FEBRUARY 6, 2018 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

¢ ']IB‘il}LSasurer Brixie moved that the Township Board approve the Manager’s Bills as
follows:
Common Cash $198,067.38
Public Works $10,176.55
Trust & Agency $3,049,536.47
Total Checks $3,257,780.40
Credit Card Transactions $8,474.56

Jan 18 to Jan 31, 2018

Total Purchases $3,266,254.96
Ach Payments $706,983.77

Seconded by Trustee Jackson.

[Bill list in Official Minute Book]

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor Styka,
Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus

NAYS: None

Motion carried unanimously 7-0.

10. QUESTIONS FOR THE ATTORNEY (None)

11. HEARINGS

A. Wetland Use Permit #18-01 (Mayberry Homes)
Supervisor opened the Public Hearing at 6:27 P.M.

Director Kieselbach introduced the Wetland Use Permit #18-01, Silverstone Estates, a single
family subdivision consisting of 25 lots, is requesting to reapprove the Wetland permit that
expired in May 2017.
Board member asked about safety around the culverts. Director Kieselbach indicated that the
culvert will be enclosed and there will be slope improvements, and this reapproval would not
change the requirements.

Supervisor closed the Public Hearing at 6:28 P.M.

12. ACTION ITEMS

I.  Amend 2018 Township Goals-Community Outreach Program

PAGE 4



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, FEBRUARY 6, 2018 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

Trustee Opsommer moved to approve amending the Meridian Township’s 2018 Goals by
adding Goal K - Develop a Community-Wide Sexual Assault Prevention Program. Seconded by
Treasurer Brixie.

Trustee Opsommer moved to amend the motion: “Striking letter K and insert Letter A (and)
complete the following initiates, as promised to Brianne Randall-Gay and our community;

1. Community-wide sexual assault prevention training,
2. Department-wide criminal sexual conduct training, and
3. Review and analysis of criminal sexual conduct cases.”

Seconded by Treasurer Brixie. [ Amendment1 ]
Clerk Dreyfus moved to amend the adopted motion as amended;

“To amend the Meridian Townships 2018 Goals by deleting adopted Goal A and replacing it
with: Develop a Community-wide Sexual Assault Prevention Program that includes:

1. Community-wide sexual assault prevention training,
2. Department-wide criminal sexual conduct training, and
3. Review and analysis of criminal sexual conduct cases.”

Seconded by Trustee Jackson. [ Amendment 2 |

Staff and Board Discussion:

e Board support on 3 goals listed, issue is about need to refer to sexual assault victim by name
in internal Board goals document, not about action steps to be taken

e Re-lettering the 2018 Goals Action Plan, questions about placing new goal at the top of the list,
Board policy that goal list has no ranking order and Goal K is equally important as Goal A
Concerns about Board consistency in documents, formatting, and goal listing
Unanimous agreement among Board members that 3 actions listed need to be taken
Discussion on community promise to victim, appropriateness of using name for various
purposes, other government bodies listing victim names, pros and cons of exceptions to
consistency of Board policies and actions
Discussion on clarifying “confusing” motions and amendments
Clerk stated “on the record” that he fully supports the 3 Action Steps listed in the Board Goals,
but is voting against the motion because the victim’s name is used in the document and is
concerned about being respectful to the victim

Vote on Amendment I:

VOICE VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Opsommer, Sundland,
Supervisor Styka, Treasurer Brixie

NAYS: Clerk Dreyfus, Trustee Jackson
Motion carried 5-2.
Vote on Amendment II:

VOICE VOTE: YEAS: Clerk Dreyfus, Trustee Sundland,

NAYS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer,
Supervisor Styka, Treasurer Brixie

Motion failed 5-2.

PAGE 5



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, FEBRUARY 6, 2018 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

Vote on Original Motion:

VOICE VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland,
Supervisor Styka, Treasurer Brixie

NAYS: Clerk Dreyfus
Motion carried 6-1.
A. 2017 Order to Maintain Sidewalks; Special Assessment District #17- Resolution #4
Directory Perry introduced Resolution 4, the project has been completed, and assessments
have been calculated for each impacted parcel. Directory Perry requested the Board sets a
Public Hearing for March 6, 2018.
Trustee Jackson moved to approve the 2017 Order to Maintain Sidewalk Special Assessment
District #17 Resolution #4, which files the proposed special assessment roll with the Office of

the Township Clerk and sets the date for a public hearing on Tuesday, March 6, 2018.
Seconded by Treasurer Brixie.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor Styka,
Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus

NAYS: None

Motion carried unanimously 7-0.
B. Outdoor Assembly Ordinance - Final Adoption

Trustee Deschaine moved to approve the resolution for the final adoption of the amendment
to Chapter 38, Article V, Outdoor Assembly of the Code of Ordinances. Seconded by Treasurer
Brixie.

Staff and Board Discussion:
e Board members offered some minor word changes and clarifications to the ordinance
e (Changes would be made with approval of the resolution
e These changes do not change the effect of the Ordinance

Trustee Jackson moved to amend the wording in the Ordinance, change all attendants to
attendees, remove the capital F’s in festivals, to eliminate rock festivals because it’s included
with musical festivals. Seconded by Trustee Opsommer.

VOICE VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor Styka,
Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus

NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously 7-0.

Trustee Sundland moved to remove peace festivals from the ordinance as to not impede on
anyone’s right to assemble. Seconded by Clerk Dreyfus.

Staff and Board Discussion:

e The public’s constitutional right to peacefully assemble, definition of a “peace festival,”
appropriateness of usage

PAGE 6



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, FEBRUARY 6, 2018 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

e Questions about existing proposed language impeding free speech or not, safeguards, ordinance
directed at number of people attending

Trustee Sundland withdrew her Motion.

Clerk Dreyfus moved to delete (words) musical, rock and peace and leave festival; and amend
language to state; Event(s)- a gathering for any theatrical exhibition, public show, display,
entertainment, amusement, or other exhibition, including but not limited to festivals, weddings,
fairs, or similar gatherings. Seconded by Trustee Sundland.

Vote on Amendment:

VOICE VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor Styka,
Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus

NAYS: None

Motion carried unanimously 7-0.

Vote on the Ordinance as Amended Final Adoption:

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor Styka,
Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus

NAYS: None

Motion carried unanimously 7-0.
C. Vacant or Abandoned Buildings- Final Adoption

Treasurer Brixie moved to approve the resolution for the final adoption of the amendment to
Chapter 14 of the Code of Ordinances to add Article VII, Vacant and Abandoned Buildings and
amend the Township Fee Schedule to include an Initial Registration Fee (including one
inspection) of $175.00, a Registration Renewal Fee (each year building remains vacant or
abandoned) of $100.00, and Inspection or Re-Inspection Fee of $75.00. Seconded by Trustee
Jackson.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor Styka,
Treasurer Brixie

NAYS: Clerk Dreyfus

Motion carried 6-1.

D. Zoning Amendment #17030- Final Adoption

Trustee Jackson moved to approve the resolution for final adoption of Zoning Amendment
#17030 to amend section 86-378 and section 86-439 of the Code of Ordinances to allow a golf
course to be counted as open space in a Planned Residential Development (PRD) and a
Planned Unit Development (PUD). Seconded by Trustee Opsommer.

PAGE 7



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, FEBRUARY 6, 2018 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor Styka,
Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus

NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously 7-0.
E. Police Department Ordinance Amendments and Additions- Final Adoption
Trustee Jackson moved to approve the resolution for the Final Adoption of the amendments to
chapter 50 of the code of ordinances to amend Minor in Possession and Resisting and

Obstructing, and add Malicious Destruction of Property, Larceny, Embezzlement and Assault
and Battery.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor Styka,
Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus

NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously 7-0.

F. Resolution in Support of Capital Area Regionalism

Trustee Opsommer moved to adopt the resolution in Support of American Airlines request to
the USDOT and FAA. Seconded by Treasurer Brixie.

Staff and Board Discussion:
e Importance of regional airport, American Airlines only direct flight service to and from Lansing
to Washington, DC
e LEAP asking for Board support for continuation of flight service to the Lansing area
e Decline at Capitol City Airport, asset to community, losing AA would make matters worse
e Significance to local economy, Meridian residents who work in state government, MSU,
statewide associations, and local businesses

VOICE VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor Styka,
Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus

NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously 7-0.

G. Corridor Improvement Authority Reappointment

Treasurer Brixie moved to reappoint Bruce Peffers to the Meridian Township Corridor
Improvement Authority for a 4-year term ending 2/1/2022. Supported by Trustee Opsommer.

VOICE VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor Styka,
Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus

NAYS: None

Motion carried unanimously 7-0.

PAGE 8



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, FEBRUARY 6, 2018 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

H. Resolution Commemorating Black History Month

Treasurer Brixie moved to approve the resolution commemorating Black History month.
Seconded by Trustee Jackson.

VOICE VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor Styka,
Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus

NAYS: None

Motion carried unanimously 7-0.

13. BOARD DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Transportation Commission Recommendation on Redi-Ride Boundaries

Staff and Board Discussion:

e The MT Transportation Commission passed a motion recommending the Board instruct CATA
to expand our Redi-Ride service boundaries to areas under PA 108 and PA 425
Improving service delivery to Township residents using Redi-Ride, more user-friendly
Locations include Costco, Rite Aid, College Fields subdivision, MSU Clinical Center, Bath
Township Meijer, and the East Lansing Aquatic Center
Redi-Ride is contained to the limits of their budget, these changes should not increase cost
CATA'’s willingness to go to adjacent locations
Parcel outlines to give CATA strict boundaries in case of future development in the area,
addresses can be provided to CATA, annexation boundaries past and future, defining
geographical spaces

e Board member belief that the users of Redi-Ride express frustration

Treasurer Brixie moved to suspend the rules so that the Board can instruct the Township
Manager to add the 5 locations to the Redi-Ride service area. Seconded by Trustee Jackson.

VOICE VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor Styka,
Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus

NAYS: None

Motion carried unanimously 7-0.

Treasurer Brixie moved to instruct the Township manager to add the 5 locations to the Redi-
Ride service area in negotiations with CATA. Seconded by Trustee Deschaine.

Treasurer Brixie withdrew her motion.

Treasurer Brixie moved to implement the locations listed in the staff memo as to
modifications of the Redi-Ride service area, and instruct the Township Manager to discuss it
with CATA. Seconded by Trustee Jackson.

Staff and Board Discussion:

e Concern that the Board is getting too far ahead of itself, don’t expand service too far resulting
in citizens going to competing businesses outside of the Township, businesses paying taxes on
Redi-Ride are losing business because the service is going outside the township limits

e Costco and College Fields are part of 425 Agreement, they pay MT operating millage, but do
not pay the Townships special millages such as Redi-Ride millage

PAGE 9



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, FEBRUARY 6, 2018 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

VOICE VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor Styka,
Treasurer Brixie, Clerk Dreyfus

NAYS: None

Motion carried unanimously 7-0.
B. Wetland Use Permit #18-01 (Mayberry Homes)

Wetland Use permit #18-01 (Mayberry Homes), enclose portion of the Unruh Drain to accommodate
road crossing for Silverstone Estates.

Consensus of the Board to place this item on the agenda for action at the next Board meeting.
C. Sleepy Hollow Special Assessment District

Staff and Board Discussion:

e The board did adopt the Sleepy Hollow SAD, bonds have not been sold, and a contract has not
been signed for the project, Board has the discretion to stop this project from going forward
Action needed to be taken regarding legal obligations, in order to not send bills out for the SAD
Directory Perry stated his recommendation be to suspend the SAD, give Public Works an
opportunity to meet with the neighborhood and discuss further

o Notification would be sent out, hold a formal neighborhood meeting, results presented to the
Board with options to proceed fully, partially, or not at all

e Initial project stated full reconstruction of the road; but if no utility work is completed, hot-in-
place, or crush and shape, but not a full-blown road reconstruction, shorter life-span of road

e (Questions on health and wellness, groundwater contamination, surface water, status of
septic systems, cost to residents with failing systems, environmental protections
Residents will work with the Ingham Health Department for water and well if no SAD
Process so far, ability to change SAD, capability of revising proposal and starting something new

Consensus of the Board is to place this item on the agenda for future discussion.
14. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
Supervisor Styka opened Public Remarks.
Leonard Provencher, 5824 Buena Pkwy; discussed 12. I. Community Goals; he also stated that
Bath Meijer not on any CATA route, because it is in Clinton County, and there was no intent for

service to Costco in CATA planning.

Steve Broughton, 2715 Skyline Court discouraged the Board from negotiating with Summer Park
Realty regarding the amount of homes proposed.

Tom Pinnavia, 5901 E. Sleepy Hollow Ln, East Lansing; submitted a letter to the Board regarding
the Sleepy Hollow SAD and asked to terminate the project, but is amenable to suspending the
project. He will meet with Director Perry to discuss the issue, and stated that an “unaffordable
financial basis” is the reason the neighbors changed their minds about the SAD.

Gay Heusner and Eleanor Heusner, 6216 Skyline Dr., East Lansing; Summer Park Realty
negotiations; no more than 262 homes, concerns of traffic delays, safety, runoff drainage and
flooding issues, loss of open/green space and wildlife habitat, decreased quality of life.

Supervisor Styka closed Public Remarks.

PAGE 10



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, FEBRUARY 6, 2018 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

15. OTHER MATTERS AND BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Trustee Deschaine:
e February 8,2018, 6:00 P.M. Transportation Commission meeting at the Central Fire Station
e Praised the Manager and Staff for the public apology made to Brianne Randall-Gay

L]
Supervisor Styka:
e Apologized for “letting the meeting get out of control” under Agenda Item 12. |

16. ADJOURNMENT

Treasurer Brixie moved to adjourn. Seconded by Trustee Jackson

Supervisor Styka adjourned the meeting at 8:07 P.M.

RONALD J. STYKA BRETT DREYFUS,
TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR TOWNSHIP CLERK

Maggie Rodgers-Sanders, Secretary

PAGE 11



+ EST. I1B4E +

MERIDIAN 9.C
TOWNSHIpalal/
To: Board Members
From: Miriam Mattison, Finance Director
Date: February 20,2018
Re: Board Bills
MOVED THAT THE TOWNSHIP BOARD APPROVE THE MANAGER'S
BILLS AS FOLLOWS:
COMMON CASH S 202,577.99
PUBLIC WORKS $ 445,996.72
TRUST & AGENCY S 3,908,897.09
TOTAL CHECKS: $ 4,557,471.80
CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS $ 13,177.41
Feb 1to Feb 14, 2018
TOTAL PURCHASES: S 4,570,649,21
ACH PAYMENTS $ 435,624.47

A PRIME COMMUNITY
meridian.mius

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



02/15/2018 01:25 PM
User: hudecek

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/20/2018 - 02/20/2018

DB: Meridian JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF
Vendor Name Check #
Description Amount
1. 54-A DISTRICT COURT
CASH BOND-ELISSA JOLAN VOIGT 135.00 97364
2. ABONMARCHE
FINAL REPORT 17-0532 STREET ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 585,00
3., CATHERINE ADAMS
REIMB FOR MILEAGE - JAN 56.68
4, AFFORDABLE TIRE
STATE CONTRACT TIRES 649,92
5. AIRGAS GREAT LAKES
STANDING PO - MEDICAL OXYGEN 469.20
STANDING PO - MEDICAL OXYGEN 43,55
TOTAL 512,75
6. ALDINGER INC
WATER/SEWER BILLS 171.79
UTILITY BILLING 452,62
TOTAL 624,41
7. ASAP PRINTING
BUSINESS CARDS 54.30
8., AT & T
MONTHLY SERVICE 30.40
9, AT ¢ T
MONTHLY SERVICE 107.46
MONTHLY SERVICE 155,24
MONTHLY SERVICE -~ FEB 107.46
MONTHLY SERVICE 239.22
MONTHLY SERVICE 163.04
MONTHLY SERVICE 374,64
MONTHLY SERVICE 2,595.39
MONTHLY SERVICE 2,775.39
TOTAL 6,517.84
10, AUTO VALUE OF EAST LANSING
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2018 22,99
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2018 27.98
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2018 (22.99)
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2018 10.89
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2018 16.74
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2018 17.59
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2018 8.55
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2018 27.61
TOTAL 109,36
11, BANNASCH WELDING INC
REPATIR AND WELD VACTOR TANK ESTIMATE 2,003.00
CUTTING EDGE KIT - EMERGENCY 560.00
TOTAL 2,563.,00
12, BELL EQUIPMENT CO
EMERGENCY PARTS 396.40
13. RICHARD N, BLOCK, PH.D., NAA
ARBITRATION CASE NO. L-16 F-0704 1,596.75
14, BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT
STREET LIGHT - JAN 503.90 897362
15, JEFFORY BROUGHTON
RADIO MAINTENANCE FOR POLICE 513.00
16. BSN SPORTS
BASKETBALLS FOR HASLETT AND WILLIAMSTON PROGRAMS 332.81



02/15/2018 01:25 PM
User: hudecek

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/20/2018 -~ 02/20/2018

DB: Meridian JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF
Vendor Name Check #
Description Amount
17. CINTAS CORPORATION #725
UNIFORMS TODD, JIMMY 2018 34,37
UNIFORMS TODD, JIMMY 2018 34,37
UNIFORMS TODD, JIMMY 2018 34,37
TOTAL 103.11
18, CLEAN AIR CONCEPTS
PREFILTERS & UV LAMPS 842,01
19. COMCAST CABLE
MONTHLY SERVICE 149,35
MONTHLY SERVICE 6.42
TOTAL 155,77
20. CONSUMERS ENERGY
MONTHLY SERVICE 9.23
21. COURTESY FORD
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2018 36,84
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2018 22.50
FLEET REPATIR PARTS 2018 218,12
TOTAL 277.46
22, DBI
MEETING SUPPLIES - PRESS CONFERENECE 83.79
SUPPLIES 10.46
STAPLES & STICK NOTES 22.76
FLAG, INDEX 7.47
STAPLES 6.14
TOTAL 130.62
23. DETROIT SALT CO
BULK ROAD SALT STATE CONTRACTO71B1300339 1,844.99
24, DEWOLF AND ASSOCIATES
F,T,0 UPDATE~ROYSTON & SQUIRES 510.00
25. DOUGLASS SAFETY SYSTEMS LLC
STANDING PO FOR FIRE SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 420,28
26, EATON COUNTY PARKS
INSTRUCTIOR FEE FOR CROSS COUNTRY/SNOWSHOE CLASSES 450.00
27. FAHEY SCHULTZ BURZYCH RHODES PLC
LEGAL FEES 140,00
LEGAL FEES 120.00
LEGAL FEES 6,517.00
LEGAL FEES 860.00
LEGAL FEES 40.00
LEGAL FEES 40.00
LEGAL FEES 640,00
LEGAL FEES - LABOR 460,00
LEGAL FEES - LABOR 788.00
LEGAL FEES - LABOR 274,00
LEGAL FEES - LABOR 7,331.00
LEGAL FEES - LAND PRESERVE 3,632.00
LEGAL FEES 9,949.50
LEGAL FEES 9,834.15
LEGAL FEES 658.00
TOTAL 41,283.65
28, FEDEX
RETURNED BATTERY CHARGERS 26.55
29, FIRST COMMUNICATIONS
MONTHLY SERVICE 897.46
30. FISHBECK, THOMPSON, CARR & HUBER
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THRU 1/26 1,734.00
31. GOODYEAR COMMERCIAL TIRE

STATE CONTRACT LARGE TRUCK TIRES 2018

3,026,111



02/15/2018 01:25 PM
User: hudecek
DB: Meridian

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/20/2018 - 02/20/2018

JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

BANK CODE: GF

Vendor Name Check #
Description Amount
32. GRANGER
ACCT #2509750 MONTHLY SERVICE 76.00
ACCT#1106100 MONTHLY SERVICE 111,00
ACCT #1106200 MONTHLY SERVICE 128,51
ACCT #1106300 MONTHLY SERVICE 67.40
ACCT #2598840 MONTHLY SERVICE 325.00
ACCT #17334070 MONTHLY SERVICE 87.00
ACCT#15896200 MONTHLY SERVICE 270,30
ACCT #16021600 MONTHLY SERVICE 9.00
TOTAL 1,074.21
33. LEROY HARVEY
REIMB FOR MILEAGE - JAN 14.17
34. HENDERSON GLASS
BROKEN WINDOW TOWER REC 167.36
35, JOSEPH HINZ
AMBULANCE REFUND 62,23
36, DANIELLE HUGHES
REIMB FOR MILEAGE - JAN 10.36
37. INGHAM COUNTY FIRE CHIEFS ASSOC
MEMBERSHIP FEE 2018 50.00
38, JACK DOHENY COMPANIES INC
CYCLONE WELDMAN/ REEL PACKING VACTOR 237 4,596.99
39. JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL
GASOLINE 9,547,774 97365
DIESEL FUEL 3,094.79 97365
TOTAL 12,642,53
40. REBEKAH KELLY
REIMBURSEMENT FOR MILEAGE - JANUARY 16.90
41, KENTWOOD OFFICE FURNITURE
LOCKERS FOR NEW FIRE STATION 4,120.67
42. LANSING SANITARY SUPPLY INC
BAGGED ICE MELT (BACK ORDER) 673.06
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 2017 548,89
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 2017 1,787.36
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 2017 202,02
50# BAG ICE MELT 344,78
TOTAL 3,556,111
43, LANSING UNIFORM COMPANY
STANDING PO FOR UNIFORMS 94,90
STANDARD POLICE UNIFORM PURCHASE 1,806.00
STANDARD POLICE UNIFORM PURCHASE 925.00
STANDARD POLICE UNIFORM PURCHASE 42,95
STANDARD POLICE UNIFORM PURCHASE 85.90
STANDARD POLICE UNIFORM PURCHASE 518.75
STANDING PO FOR UNIFORMS 54,95
STANDING PO FOR UNIFORMS 232.80
STANDING PO FOR UNIFORMS 355,70
TOTAL 4,116.95
44, LAW ENFORCEMENT SYSTEMS INC
CASE MANAGEMENT FILE ENVELOPES 119.00
45, MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP
TRANSFER FOR FLEX CK P/R 2.16.18 763,61
46, MEDICAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS OF
COLLECTION FEE 7,044,83
47. MICHIGAN BATTERY
2018 BATTERY SUPPLY 704.00
48. MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF PLANNING
SEMINAR FEE FOR P. MENSER 105.00 97363

49. MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE

POLICY #5000880-17 WORKERS' COMP

43,787,36




02/15/2018 01:25 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

User: hudecek EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/20/2018 - 02/20/2018
DB: Meridian JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF
Vendor Name Check #
Description Amount
50. MICHIGAN SUPPLY CO
ELKAY LZS8WSLP WATER COOLER /BOTTLE FILLER 999.00
51, MIDSTATE SECURITY
SECURITY SYSTEM INSTALL 16,159.75
$2. MOORE MEDICAL LLC
MEDICAL GLOVES 94,00
STANDING PO FOR MEDICAL SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 350,90
STANDING PO FOR MEDICAL SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 58.00
TOTAL 502,90
53. NAPA
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2018 89.30
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2018 200,67
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2018 233,94
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2018 96.84
TOTAL 620.75
54, NIESA
MFR REGISTRATION LEWIS, MANDERNACK, CASADAY 1,350.00
55, OFFICE DEPOT
COPY PAPER LETTER SIZE ACCT#90449879 1,228.11
ANNUAL REPORTS 410,37
TOTAL 1,638.48
56. ORKIN, 551-LANSING, MI
MONTHLY SERVICE - 2100 GAYLORD C SMITH CT 75,00
57. OVERHEAD DOOR OF LANSING
COMMERCIAL LABOR 170,00
58, PECKHAM
JANITORIAL SERVICES PSB, HARRIS ,MB,SC 2018 2,445,16
SPECIAL CLEANING 45,00
TOTAL 2,490,16
59, PEOPLEFACTS LLC
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - JAN 41.67
60, THE POLACK CORPORATION
EQUIPMENT CONTRACT 1,019,67
61, POSTMASTER
POSTAGE FOR UTILITY BILLS 2.15.18 306.00 97367
62. PRO-TECH MECHANICAL SERVICES
NO HEAT PSB EMERGENCY 3,164.16
PARTS & LABOR 4,539,40
TOTAL 7,703.56
63, QUALITY TIRE INC
STATE CONTRACT TIRES 2018 406,40
64, KIT RICH :
REIMB FOR MILEAGE - JAN 80.66
65. SAFETY SYSTEMS INC
ANNUAL ALARM SERVICE AGREEMENT 43,00
ANNUAL ALARM SERVICE AGREEMENT 60.00
ANNUAL ALARM SERVICE AGREEMENT 51.00
ANNUAL ALARM SERVICE AGREEMENT 107.00
ANNUAL ALARM SERVICE AGREEMENT 41.00
ANNUAL ALARM SERVICE AGREEMENT 54,00
ANNUAL ALARM SERVICE AGREEMENT 52,00
ANNUAL ALARM SERVICE AGREEMENT 31.00
TOTAL 439.00
66. MARGARET SANDERS
REIMB FOR MILEAGE - END OF JAN 6.54
67. SIRCHIE FINGERPRINT LABORATORIES
TEST SUPPLIES 198.50



02/15/2018 01:25 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

User: hudecek EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/20/2018 - 02/20/2018
DB: Meridian JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF
Vendor Name Check #
Description Amount
68. SOLDAN'S FEED & PET SUPPLIES
CANINE SUPPLIES FOR TWO DOGS 56.99
CANINE SUPPLIES FOR TWO DOGS 32,99
CANINE SUPPLIES FOR TWO DOGS 52,99
CANINE SUPPLIES FOR TWO DOGS 19,99
TOTAL 162.96
69. SPARROW OCCUPATIONAL
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 50.00
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 160,00
TOTAL 210,00
70. SPRINT
CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE FOR SGT'S VEHICLES 97.86
71. SWAGIT PRODUCTIONS, LLC
CONTRACTUAL SERVICE FOR HOMTV VIDEO HOSTING LIVE 3,462.00
STREAMING & CLOSED CAPTIONING
72, TRANSNATION TITLE
EARNEST MONEY-PONDEROSA LAND PRESERVE 10, 000,00
73. VARIPRO BENEFIT ADMINISTRATORS
FLEX ADMINISTRATION ~ JAN 175,00
FLEX ADMINISTRATION - JAN 175,00
TOTAL 350.00
74, VERIZON WIRELESS
MONTHLY SERVICE 2,446.07
75. WEST SHORE FIRE
STANDING PO FOR SCBA FILL STATION 521.02
MAINTENANCE/PARTS AGREEMENT
76. ZOLL MEDICAL CORP
X-SERIES MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 1,275.00
TOTAL - ALL VENDORS 202,577.99
FUND TOTALS:
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND 149,616.39
Fund 203 - LOCAL ROADS 585,00
Fund 204 - PEDESTRIAN BIKEPATH MILLAGE 180.44
Fund 208 - PARK MILLAGE 2,878.76
Fund 209 - Land Preservation Millage 13,705.58
Fund 211 - PARK RESTRICTED/DESIGNATED 128.88
Fund 218 - POLICE RESTRICTED/DESIGNATED 510.00
Fund 230 - CABLE TV 3,947.67
Fund 454 - FIRE STATION CONSTRUCTION FUND 4,120.67
Fund 661 - MOTOR POOL 26,904.60



02/15/2018 01:26 PM
User: hudecek

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/20/2018 - 02/20/2018

DB: Meridian JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: PW
Vendor Name Check #
Description Amount
1. APWA SW MICHIGAN BRANCH
2018 BRANCH MEMBERSHIP-D. PERRY 20.00
2. CITY OF EAST LANSING
SEWER OPERATIONS - FEB 195,420,42
OPERATING COSTS - FEB 233,510.84
TOTAL 428,931.26
3. CURT DEMARS-JOHNSON
REFUND OVERPM'T IRRIGATION 683.55 27115
4. DUSTY'S RESTAURANT INC
REFUND OVERPM'T FINAL #GDRV-001875-0000-02 14,53
5. FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3386
WATER METERS 8,170.00
WATER SYSTEM REPAIR PARTS 2018 220,00
MISC SUPPLIES 36.00
WATER SYSTEM REPAIR PARTS 2018 980.00
TOTAL 9,406.00
6. GREG FORSYTHE
REFUND OVERPM'T FINAL #HULE-002380-0000-06 125,40
7. ETHAN HOLLEY
REFUND OVERPM'T FINAL #WDLF-002229-0000-10 23.32
8. K AND L ENTERPRISES LLC
REFUND OVERPM'T FINAL #LKCT-001684-0000-01 94.33
9. TYLER KENNELL
REIMB REGISTRATION $-3 WATER LICENSE 70.00 27116
10, JASON LOZNAK
REFUND OVERPM'T FINAL #BELV-001526-0000-02 23.32
11, MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE
WORKERS' COMP POLICY #5000880-17 5,015.64
12. MICHIGAN ROAD PRESERVATION ASSOC
2018 MRPA CITY COUNTY WORKSHOP-D. PERRY 30.00
13, MUNICIPAL SUPPLY CO
3" T HANDLE PENTAGON KEY 65.00
14, RICHARD NEMETH
REFUND OVERPM'T FINAL #POLL-006036-0000-04 13.60
15. SME
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 11/27 TO 12/24/17 780,13
16, TRANSNATION TITLE
REFUND OVERPM'T FINAL #HIDE-005307-0000-01 235.49
17. VERIZON WIRELESS
MONTHLY SERVICE 465.15
TOTAL - ALL VENDORS 445,996,72
FUND TOTALS:
Fund 590 - SEWER FUND 198,227.74
Fund 591 - WATER FUND 247,768.98



02/15/2018 01:26 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

User: hudecek EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/20/2018 - 02/20/2018
DB: Meridian JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: TA
Vendor Name Check #
Description Amount

1. EAST LANSING PUBLIC SCHOOLS

SUMMER 2017 TAX COLLECTION 146.55 12244
2. HASLETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
WINTER/SUMMER 2017 TAX COLLECTION 165,635.84 12245
SUMMER & WINTER TAX COLLECTION 437,074.48 12250
TOTAL 602,710.32
3. INGHAM INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
SUMMER 2017 TAX COLLECTION 2,910.78 12246
SUMMER TAX COLLECTION 2,200.24 12251
TOTAL 5,111.02
4. LANSING COMMUNITY COLLEGE
WINTER 2017 TAX COLLECTION 396,733.29 12247
WINTER TAX COLLECTION 775,555.71 12252
TOTAL ’ 1,172,289.00
5. OKEMOS PUBLIC SCHOOLS
WINTER/SUMMER 2017 TAX COLLECTION 659,100.62 12248
SUMMER & WINTER TAX COLLECTION 1,436,572.61 12253
TOTAL 2,095,673.23
6. WILLIAMSTON SCHOOLS
WINTER 2017 TAX COLLECTION 16,574.80 12249
WINTER TAX COLLECTION 16,392,17 12254
TOTAL 32,966.97
TOTAL - ALL VENDORS 3,908,897.09

FUND TOTALS:
Fund 701 - TRUST & AGENCY 3,908,897.09




Credit Card Charges from February 1 to February 14, 2018

Date Merchant Name Amount Name
2018/02/07 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS $27.20 MICHELLE PRINZ
2018/02/08 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS $48.99 MICHELLE PRINZ
2018/02/12 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS $53.20 MICHELLE PRINZ
2018/02/12 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS $10.49 MICHELLE PRINZ
2018/02/13 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS $21.63 MICHELLE PRINZ
2018/02/14 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS $17.92 MICHELLE PRINZ
2018/02/08 AMAZON.COM $49,99 KRISTI SCHAEDING
2018/02/12 AMAZON.COM $35.68 CATHERINE ADAMS
2018/02/07 AMAZON.COM $5.41 MICHELLE PRINZ
2018/02/12 AMWAY GRAND PLAZA HOTE $330,93 DAVID HALL
2018/02/05 B&H PHOTO 800-606-6969 $299.98 BENJAMIN MAKULSKI
2018/02/08 BELL EQUIPMENT COMPANY $396.40 TODD FRANK
2018/02/13 BEST BUY 00004168 $199.97 KATHERINE RICH
2018/02/01 BEST BUY 00004168 $129.96 STEPHEN GEBES
2018/02/02 BIGGBY COFFEE #121 $40.26 GREGORY FRENGER
2018/02/01 BLUE GILL GRILL $50,00 JANE GREENWAY
2018/02/08 CAPITAL CITY INTERNATIONA $107.00 TODD FRANK
2018/02/14 CHAP BOOK CAFE $12.24 CHRIS BUCK
2018/02/12 DICK'SSPORTINGGOODS.COM $84.79 KELSEY DILLON
2018/02/05 DISPLAYS2GO $22.94 MICHELLE PRINZ
2018/02/09 EB CAPTURING BUSINESS $151.90 JOYCE A MARX
2018/02/05 EXOTIC AUTOMATION&SUPPLY $41.69 JIM HANSEN
2018/02/01 FACEBK HYARHDNL92 $67.45 ROBIN FAUST
2018/02/05 FACEBK MTFLRDN862 $24.98 DARCIE WEIGAND
2018/02/12 FERGUSON WTRWRKS #3386 $47.14 DAVID LESTER
2018/02/13 FERGUSON WTRWRKS #3386 $215.00 DAVID LESTER
2018/02/05 FLEETPRIDE 476 (678.08) JIM HANSEN
2018/02/05 FLEETPRIDE 476 $78.08 JiM HANSEN
2018/02/05 FLEETPRIDE 476 $73.66 JIM HANSEN
2018/02/01 GFS STORE #1901 $97.18 ROBIN FAUST
2018/02/01 GIH*GLOBALINDUSTRIALEQ $977.03 MICHAEL DEVLIN
2018/02/08 HASLETT TRUE VALUE HARDW $6.66 JIM HANSEN
2018/02/09 HASLETT TRUE VALUE HARDW $143.07 PETER VASILION
2018/02/12 HASLETT TRUE VALUE HARDW $18.99 MARK VROMAN
2018/02/06 HASLETT TRUE VALUE HARDW $31.98 MIKE ELLIS
2018/02/09 HASLETT TRUE VALUE HARDW $8.03 TODD FRANK
2018/02/13 HASLETT TRUE VALUE HARDW $39.98 ROBERT MACKENZIE
2018/02/05 HASLETT TRUE VALUE HARDW $25.96 TAVIS MILLEROV
2018/02/06 HASLETT TRUE VALUE HARDW $31.48 TOM OXENDER
2018/02/01 HITCHES AND MORE INC $9.95 TODD FRANK
2018/02/01 HYDRO CHEM SYSTEMS INC $103.67 LAWRENCE BOBB
2018/02/01 IN *KODIAK EMERGENCY EQUI $18.47 TODD FRANK
2018/02/01 IN *KODIAK EMERGENCY EQUI $84.35 TODD FRANK
2018/02/09 IN *REGIONAL ALLIANCE FOR $1,400.00 WILLIAM PRIESE
2018/02/02 JIMMY JOHNS - 90055 - ECO $104.30 ANDREA SMILEY
2018/02/12 JIMMY JOHNS - 90055 - MOT $19.16 JOYCE A MARX
2018/02/06 LAW ENFORCEMENT SEMINARS $350.00 SCOTT DAWSON
2018/02/12 MARRIOTT DETROIT DTOWN $357.52 DARCIE WEIGAND
2018/02/08 MARRIOTT DETROIT DTOWN $357.52 LUANN MAISNER
2018/02/12 MARRIOTT DETROIT DTOWN $641,28 LUANN MAISNER
2018/02/12 MARRIOTT DETROIT DTOWN $536.28 MICHAEL DEVLIN
2018/02/05 MEDEXSUPPLYCOM $319.90 WILLIAM PRIESE
2018/02/14 MENER INC #025 Q01 $22.14 MATTHEW WALTERS




2018/02/07
2018/02/09
2018/02/01
2018/02/05
2018/02/14
2018/02/08
2018/02/06
2018/02/02
2018/02/01
2018/02/14
2018/02/02
2018/02/09
2018/02/06
2018/02/02
2018/02/08
2018/02/07
2018/02/01
2018/02/14
2018/02/09
2018/02/08
2018/02/08
2018/02/07
2018/02/08
2018/02/09
2018/02/08
2018/02/07
2018/02/07
2018/02/12
2018/02/09
2018/02/05
2018/02/01
2018/02/02
2018/02/08
2018/02/05
2018/02/12
2018/02/05
2018/02/05
2018/02/09
2018/02/01
2018/02/02
2018/02/05
2018/02/05
2018/02/07
2018/02/05
2018/02/05
2018/02/06
2018/02/08
2018/02/09

MEUER INC #025 Q01
MEUER INC#025 Q01
MENER INC#025 Q01
MEIJER INCH025 QO1
MENARDS LANSING SOUTH M
MI ASSOC OF BROADCASTERS
MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF C
MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE
MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL TREASU
MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL TREASU
MICHIGAN POLICE EQUIPMENT
MIDWEST POWER EQUIPMEN
MIFMA

MSU PAYMENTS
MTU-CASHIERS OFFICE WEB
OFFICEMAX/DEPOT 6194
OFFICEMAX/DEPOT 6194
OFFICEMAX/DEPOT 6194
OFFICEMAX/DEPOT 6869
PANERA BREAD #600715
PARKING LANSING CENTER
PARKING LANSING CENTER
PARKING LANSING CENTER
PARKING LUKES

PAYPAL *AUTOMOTIVED
PAYPAL *MAP MI CHPT
PAYPAL *MAP MI CHPT

PORT ATWATER PARKING
QUALIFIED HARDWARE
QUALITY DAIRY 31280027
SAFARILAND, LLC

SHERATON ANN ARBOR HOTEL
SMK*SURVEYMONKEY.COM
SPARTANCHASSIS (APA)
STARBUCK'S @ MARRIOTT
THE HOME DEPOT #2723

THE HOME DEPOT #2723

THE HOME DEPOT #2723

THE HOME DEPOT #2723

THE HOME DEPOT #2723

THE HOME DEPOT #2723

THE HOME DEPOT #2723

THE HOME DEPOT #2723

THE HOME DEPOT #2723

THE HOME DEPOT #2723

THE HOME DEPOT #2723

THE HOME DEPOT 2723

TRB WEBINAR

Total

$4.89
$27.02
$148.90
$31.14
$3.62
$500.00
($255.00)
$225.00
$50.00
$550.00
$115.00
$151.90
$150.00
($295.00)
$115.00
$157.40
$9.79
$15.98
$179.96
($1.37)
$7.00
$7.00
$7.00
$4.25
$1,120.00
$105.00
$105.00
$60.00
$221.00
$25.46
($9.72)
$209.85
$288.00
$186.92
$18.54
$9.91
$24.79
$54.54
$16.97
$12.98
$42.53
$19.94
$20.63
$54.24
$7.68
$16.97
$290.00
$95.00

$§13,177.41

DEREK BURCHAM
SCOTT DAWSON
ROBIN FAUST
GREGORY FRENGER
ROBERT STACY
ANDREA SMILEY
DAVID HALL
MICHELLE PRINZ
JULIE BRIXIE

JULIE BRIXIE
SCOTT DAWSON
MATT FOREMAN
LUANN MAISNER
DEREK PERRY
NYAL NUNN
SCOTT DAWSON
MARK VROMAN
ROBIN FAUST
STEPHEN GEBES
KRISTEN COLE
NYAL NUNN
PETER VASILION
PETER VASILION
DEBORAH GUTHRIE
KRISTI SCHAEDING
PETER MENSER
PETER MENSER
MICHAEL DEVLIN
PETER VASILION
DARCIE WEIGAND
ANDREW MCCREADY
DEREK PERRY
DENISE GREEN
JIM HANSEN
LUANN MAISNER
LAWRENCE BOBB
ROBERT STACY
KELSEY DILLON
TYLER KENNELL
PETER VASILION
PETER VASILION
PETER VASILION
TODD FRANK
DAVID LESTER
DAN PALACIOS
KENNITH PHINNEY
DENNIS ANTONE
NYAL NUNN



ACH Transactions

Date Payee Amount Purpose

02/06/18 Blue Care Network 9,954.20 Employee Health Insurance

02/08/18 Consumers Energy 37,978.77 Electric & Gas

02/13/18 Blue Care Network 10,815.99 Employee Health Insurance

02/14/18 ICMA 32,964.24  Payroll Deductions 02/16/18 Payroll

02/14/18 IRS 90,919.81  Payroll Taxes 02/16/18 Payroll

02/14/18 Various Financial Institutions 252,991.46  Direct Deposit 02/16/18 Payroll
Total ACH Payments 435,624.47




12.B

To: Board Members

From: Lori Schafer, Interim Fire Chief

Date: February 14, 2018

Re: Fire Services Agreement - Alaiedon Township

Attached for review and approval is a renewal agreement between Delhi Township and Meridian
Township to continue providing fire and rescue services to a portion of Alaiedon Township. The
following changes are included in the renewal agreement:

e 3year agreement through 2020

e Fire run charge increases to $700 in 2018, $800 in 2019, and $900 in 2020

¢ Additional hours after the first hour increased to $600

e Addition of a Command Car category for incidents that do not require fire or rescue

apparatus billed at $90 per hour

The following motion is proposed for Board consideration:

MOVE TO APPROVE THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN DELHI CHARTER TOWNSHIP AND
MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP FOR FIRE AND RESCUE SERVICES WITHIN ALAIEDON
TOWNSHIP AND AUTHORIZE THE TOWNSHIP MANAGER AND FIRE CHIEF TO SIGN THE
AGREEMENT.

e A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN
DELHI CHARTER TOWNSHIP AND MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP
FOR FIRE SERVICES WITHIN
ALAIEDON TOWNSHIP

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into as of the 1% day of January 2018, by and
between the Charter Township of Delhi, whose address is 2074 Aurelius Road, Holt, Michigan
48842 (hereinafter referred to as "Delhi") and Meridian Charter Township, whose address is
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, Michigan 48864 (hereinafter referred to as "Meridian").

The Charter Township of Delhi provides contract fire protection to Alaiedon Township
and, in order to provide the best delivery of services, Meridian hereby agrees to provide mutual
aid fire response and services to Delhi within Alaiedon Township per the following policy.

1. Fire Protection and Rescue Service. All fire and rescue calls dispatched by
Ingham County 911 Center in Alaiedon Township for properties located along and north of
Sandhill Road, including 1-96 from College Road to Meridian Road, all of Stillman Road, and all
streets and roads north of 1-96 will be served by Meridian. Meridian will make available for
such purpose all equipment and personnel available at said time, consistent with prudent reserves
for fire protection and rescue needs elsewhere. Equipment utilization and staffing shall be within
the sole discretion of authorized Meridian Charter Township officers. On 1-96, response will be
provided to only those calls wherein fire or extrication is needed. This agreement shall not
include any ambulance or EMS service within the boundaries of Alaiedon Township.

2. Compensation. Compensation to Meridian for each category of service shall be
paid by Delhi as follows:

2A.  Standby and Administrative Fee. An annual standby and administrative fee
shall be paid by Delhi to Meridian during the term of this Agreement in the amount of
Twelve Thousand Seven hundred and Twenty Eight dollars and no cents ($12,728.00)
Payment shall be made in equal monthly installments of One Thousand Sixty dollars and
66/100 cents ($1060.66), commencing on the first day of January 2018 and continuing on
the first day of each month thereafter through the end of the term of this agreement. This
annual fee may be modified in the following manner based on the annual contract price
between Delhi and Alaiedon Township.

A party proposing to modify this annual fee may do so by giving the other written notice
of such, and such modified annual fee becomes the new annual fee, unless within 60 days
after receipt of such notice, the other party objects in writing to such a modified fee.

If not objected to, the modified fee shall be the new annual fee 60 days after the initial
notice and shall be paid in monthly installments over the remaining term of the
agreement, unless the parties agree otherwise. The modified annual fee and monthly
payments shall be noted in an attached Exhibit A to the agreement, but the failure to
attach or update Exhibit A shall not mean that the fee has not been modified.

B. Fire Run Charge.

1. All Fire and Rescue Calls:2018-$700.00 2019-$800.00 2020-
$900.00

2. All Additional Hours after the 1%t hour: $600 per hour for each
hour after the initial hour. Hours will be measured from time of
alarm until all units and personnel have completed all tasks
associated with the call. Additional hours shall be measured in
quarter hour increments.

3. Cancelled Calls: Calls which are cancelled prior to any unit
leaving the station will not be charged.



4. Command Car: $90.00 per hour for incidents that do not require
traditional fire and rescue apparatus. There are times that an
incident arises that requires only the use of a command car type
vehicle. Examples include burn complaint checks, CO alarms and
other good intent type calls.

C. Reporting / Invoicing Required

1. Reports: Copies of NFIRS Incident reports for all incidents which
Meridian covers within Alaiedon Township during any month will
be provided to Delhi no later than the 5™ of the following month.
Reports will include the name, address and phone number of those
persons who received the fire and/or rescue service.

2. Invoice: An invoice will be provided to Delhi along with the NFIRS
copies. Invoices will indicate date, time, address, total hours and
total fee due for each call.

Payment for fire services rendered pursuant to subparagraphs B and C above shall be
made within sixty (60) days of billing.

3. Employee Protection. Meridian shall maintain all required insurance coverage
pertaining to its fire fighting personnel and equipment, which coverage shall be in the same
amount and equally applicable to losses which may be incurred while providing fire fighting
services to Alaiedon Township required herein.

4. Non-Discrimination. The parties agree that neither shall discriminate against an
employee or applicant for employment with respect to hire, tenure, terms, conditions or
privileges of employment, or a matter directly or indirectly related to employment, because of
race, color, religion, national origin, age, sex, height, weight, or marital status. Breach of this
covenant may be regarded as a material breach of this contract which allows the non-
discriminatory party to immediately terminate this agreement.



5. Term. This agreement shall commence at 12:01 a.m. on January 1,2018 and

shall continue until midnight December 31, 2020. This agreement may be renewed,
extended or modified upon the mutual consent of both parties In the event of renewal,
the then-current annual standby and administrative fee under paragraph 2A shall
continue for another year.

a. Notwithstanding anything in this paragraph to the contrary, either party to this
agreement may terminate it upon 60-days’ written notice to the other.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands and seals as of the date above
first written

THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

By:

Frank Walsh
Its: Manager
By:

Lori Schafer
Its: Fire Chief

And. THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF DELHI
By:
John Elsinga
Its: Manager
By:
Brian J. Ball

Its: Fire Chief



DIAN 12.C

To: Board Members
From: LuAnn Maisner, CPRP
Director of Parks and Recreation
Date: February 12,2018
Re: Land Preservation Acquisition - AMENDED PURCHASE AGREEMENT

Ponderosa Land Preserve

South of Legg Park, North of Ponderosa Estates subdivision, Okemos, MI
48864; Parcels #33-02-02-35-200-012 and #33-02-02-35-426-007

On December 12, 2017 the Township Board passed a resolution to acquire the “Ponderosa Land
Preserve.” More specifically, to acquire parcel numbers 33-02-35-200-012 and 33-02-35-426-007
from Ponderosa LLC to add 89 acres of land to the Land Preservation Program. That resolution
was limited to the then current purchase agreement drafted by our attorneys. A subsequent
purchase agreement has been drafted by the sellers in consultation with our attorneys. Therefore,
a second authorizing resolution is required. The updated purchase agreement, and a redline
showing changes, has been included for your review.

The acquisition process required that the Township conduct a Phase One Environmental Site
Assessment. The Phase One noted a recognized environmental condition in the form of old barrels
on the property which justified a Phase Two Environmental Site Assessment. The Phase Two
assists with Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund (MNRTF) grant requirements and will
determine what remedial action, if any, will be required by the Township. The Phase Two is
underway; the purchase agreement allows the Township to rescind the purchase if the
environmental conditions are unsatisfactory.

Grant Information

We received notification in December, 2016 that the project was selected for funding by the
Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund Board for this acquisition. Delayed Legislative approval
this year created a delay for us in executing this project. The grant amount is no greater than
$514,900 and will be paid to the Township via a reimbursement process. The MNRTF procedures
required the Township to pay costs incurred in the transaction, including closing costs and
transfer taxes. Closing costs and other incidental costs are reimbursable. The grant will cover just
over $500,000 in land acquisition costs and also cover reimbursable expenses including title
insurance, environmental assessment costs, appraisal costs, prorated taxes, recording fees, and
transfer tax and revenue stamp costs. The transfer taxes will be over $8,500 and we anticipate the
remaining grant amount will be reached with reimbursable environmental and closing costs.



Memo to Township Board

February 20, 2018

Re: Land Preservation Acquisition Recommendation -AMENDED
Ponderosa Land Preserve

Page 2 of 4

However, the closing costs will likely exceed the remaining grant funds and must be paid by the
Township. At closing the Township will present the $1,000,000 purchase price and funds to cover
closing costs, including the transfer tax. Paperwork will then be submitted to the MNRTF for
reimbursement of up to $514,900. The total cost to the Township, including closing costs, is
estimated to be just over $500,000.

Acquisition Breakdown:

Initial Appraisal & Valuation: $1,225,000
Donation from Seller: $ 225,000
Sale Price: . $1,000,000
Funds from Land Preservation Fund: $ 1,000,000
Grant Amount (reimbursement): $ 514,900

Motion for Township Board Consideration

MOVE TO SUPPORT THE ATTACHED RESOLUTION TO ACQUIRE PARCEL NUMBERS 33-02-02-35-
200-012 AND 33-02-02-35-426-007 FROM PONDEROSA LLC UTILIZING GRANT FUNDING
REIMBURSEMENT THROUGH THE MICHIGAN NATURAL RESOURCES TRUST FUND; A DONATION
FROM THE PROPERTY OWNER, PONDEROSA, LLC; AND FUNDS FROM THE LAND PRESERVATION
MILLAGE TO ADD 89 ACRES OF LAND TO THE LAND PRESERVATION PROGRAM.

Attachments:

Resolution to Approve

Parcel Location Map

Parcel Map

Signed purchase agreement

Redline purchase agreement showing changes from December

Ui wb e




Memo to Township Board

February 20, 2018

Re: Land Preservation Acquisition Recommendation -AMENDED
Ponderosa Land Preserve

Page 3 of 4

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE Land Preservation Acquisition Recommendation-AMENDED
Ponderosa Land Preserve

RESOLUTION

At a regular meeting of the Township Board of the Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham
County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 20th day of
February, 2018, at 6:00 p.m. local time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following Resolution was offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, Ponderosa LLC wishes to sell 89 acres of undeveloped real estate in Meridian
Township consisting of parcel numbers 33-02-02-35-200-012 AND 33-02-02-35-426-007 (the
“Property”}); and

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Meridian Land Preservation Advisory Board
recommends the purchase of these properties; and

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Meridian Land Preservation Ordinance, Chapter 22,
Article III authorizes the Charter Township of Meridian to purchase property of the kind and
character that are the subject of the resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Meridian agrees to acquire the Property, with a
$225,000 donation from the seller Ponderosa, LLC, by purchase price of $1,000,000 funded by the
Land Preservation Millage, plus closing costs, as agreed upon in written agreement, with a
reimbursement grant of $514,900 from the Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF THE CHARTER
TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN, HEREBY APPROVES THE PURCHASE OF
TWO PARCELS OF LAND AS SHOWN ON THE ATTACHED MAPS WITH ACCOMPANYING LEGAL
DESCRIPTIONS FOR PARCELS #33-02-02-35-200-012 AND # 33-02-02-35-426-007 ACCORDING
TO THE TERMS OF THE FEBRUARY 12, 2018 PURCHASE AGREEMENT; AND

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE TOWNSHIP BOARD RATIFIES THE PURCHASE
AGREEMENT EXECUTED BY THE TOWNSHIP MANAGER FOR PURCHASE OF THE PROPERTY; AND

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT A BUDGET AMENDMENT BE MADE FROM THE LAND
PRESERVATION FUND BALANCE TO ACCOUNT NUMBER 209.000.000-971.000 TO COVER THE
TRANSACTION COST; AND




Memo to Township Board

February 20,2018

Re: Land Preservation Acquisition Recommendation -AMENDED
Ponderosa Land Preserve

Page 4 of 4

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE TOWNSHIP BOARD AUTHORIZES THE TOWNSHIP
MANAGER TO EXECUTE ANY AND ALL ADDITIONAL LEGAL INSTRUMENTS AND DOCUMENTS
NECESSARY TO PURCHASE THE PROPERTY, EXECUTE ANY AND ALL LEGAL INSTRUMENTS AND
DOCUMENTS REQUIRED BY THE MICHIGAN NATURAL RESOURCES TRUST FUND OR THE
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, AND TO PAY ANY CLOSING COSTS OR
OTHER INCIDENTAL EXPENSES REQUIRED TO PURCHASE THE PROPERTY.

ADOPTED: YEAS:
NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss:
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Clerk for the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a
resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Township Board on the 20t day of February 2018.

Brett Dreyfus, CMMC
Township Clerk

\/ A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



ALTA/NSPS LAND
“VACANT — JOLLY ROAD,

NORTHEAST CORNCR.
SECTON 35, 4R, R1w

o 174 oo
el bl Fow NORTH UNE SECTON 33 5834405 2679.50

Y
P I
E I
g
o
: e E
o, . 5
E1N :
2 2
3 :
i o
2
o &
| b
] 3
: :
= FLOOD ZONE "X § 3
= 100-voan g
8 o
=
: ey
B £92.46 ACRES 1 \P D Jy
1/ BAR (R)Nﬂﬂ'ﬂ7!5'w g
1 s L BT EER, o NS
(“)Navﬁﬂﬂ‘w ) CHAPHICAL PLOTTNG OHLY £
s 1290 ?
i \ 3
b [
&
S RS IR e e e R conie
SeCnoN 3o, T, Ry w /4 LINC SECTION 33 S80°41"21°W 2054.68° N 7 o AT mw
Bl FLo00 ZONC X" = 1000 TONE "X | MSO0UIAE | o 20
H nEfes = 5, 00w nowma e )263. w
=, 3 - 9 [ o N JCAUD AP LOCANON AND
] 2398 Syny Sy Hodoughe
5 S e ¥2.0 68
8 = @5 8 o8 biy
§ PR H Ea; ; 3 Bga
E annarozsTw (nzsee 5 et Dby aé:
ql RNNEX2SW (R0 S & 5 é g I;’.‘,
LY 5
% PONDE, § BeE 9o8 5ol DT I P
1235004’ (M; 15.59' M
ez %
5 0 o
= 4505 (M)9B.48" o
E MNW ’Og'w (a‘)‘n)a% e -'.‘: g M
i B :
é 7 Z1"W .00 %,
B e Y

NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 18-
THE_PORDIROSA
UBER 20 OF PLATS, PAGC 40

[

! PONDEROSA DRIVE N
‘ (PUBLIC — PLATTED 60' WIDE R.O.W.)
1

TITLE SURVEY
OKEMOS, MI 48864”

SURVEYOR'S NOTES:

1, Thia plon was made at the dirsction of the porties namod hereon ond
fn intended notely for thelr Immediats uza. Survey prepared from fielawork
performed In November and December 2017.

2. All beoringa and distonces. on the aurvoy are record and moasure
unleas otharwias noted. All baarana aro Michigan Stale Plana South Zona
grld boarlngs oblained from GPS obzervations tzing corrections obtalned
fram the Lonalng C.O.R'S.

3. All dimonsions are In fact and decimola thareof.

4. No bullding tie dimenlons are to be used for establishing the praparty
linez,

There are no obsarvable potential sncroachmonta onto the aubj
pmpeny from adjalning lands, or from the subject proparty onto qd)olnlnq
londs, except as shown hereon.

6. Parcel has direct accaes to public Panderosa Drive.
7. Raferencs to recorded megeuremants are raforencos to distances

and/ar bearings por provided lagal descriptions or to recorded dimenalona
por the plata of “The Pondorona” and “The Pofiderose No.

itorn 1; Shown on the survey map.
item 2: Addrasa of the survayed property: “Vacont — Jolly Road, Okemon,
i 4886+,

Item 3: By scoled mop locuunn and gruphlc ptoulng only, thia property
Hlea partly within Flood s inalde the 1% annual
chance floadpian. and partly witin T

annual chance fioodplaln, according to o Nationd] Flood Inburgnco
Brearan, Fiood Inauranos Rete wb for o Chortor Townehla of Marldian,
Inghm County, Michigon, Communlty Panel No. 260093 015'D, dotad
Auguot 18, 2011,

item 4: £92.46 Acrea (4,027.736 square feat) Including land up to the
water's adge of pond on West alds of proparty.

Item 7a: Shown on the ourvey mop.
Itam 8: Shownt on the survey map.

ftom 8 Porking:
There are no striped parking spaces on site.

SCHEDULF B, SECTION Il EXCEPTIONS;

(A5 provided by Oall Tie Agency, Reforence No. 17-114477-0K, doted
Novembar 14, 2017)
Michigan Bal Teephono Company Easemant ao roscrded n L 1645,
age 1095, daes not croas parcal, theratore not shown hr

Consumers Power Company Easement as recorded in Libar 1507, Page
1243, cromsea parcal, ja plottable and shown hereon.

LEGEND
. = SET'1/2° BAR WITR CAP
=] ~ FOUND {RON AS NOTED
= DEED LINE
Ay~ = DISTANGE NOT TO SCALE
- = FENCE
= ASPHALT
= CONCRETE
]

= GRAVEL

—— —Eo— ==~ = OVERHMEAD WIRES
F:4 = UTLTY POLE
— = SIGN
(D] = WMEASURED DIMENSION

(®) = RECORDED DIMENSION

CERTIFICATION:
To Meridian Townshlp Porks & Recreation; ond Belh Title Agency:

Thia Ja te cerlify that thls map or plat ond the curvey on which it iz
bazed were made in accordance with the 2016 "Wivimom Standard Detolt
Roqulrsmants for ALTA/NSPS Lang Tt Survays” Jently sstablshod ond
adopted bY ALTA and NSPS, ond incluces 4708 ond 9 of

TN erants oo eidmeri v cormpiatodon Hevominer 35

(zhaln

SCALE 17 = 200

LEGAL_DESCRIPTION:
{As provided by Boll Titl Agency, Reference No. 17-114477~0K, dated November 14, 2017}

A PARCEL OF LAND AS DESCRIBED IN WARRANTY DEED LIBER 3046, PAGE 551; WARRANT DEED.UBER 3054, PAGE 144;
QUIT-CLAIM DEED LIBER 3126, PAGE 811; AND QUIT~CLAIM DEED UBER 3237, PAGE 343:

A parcel of Jand in the Northeast 1/4 and Southeast 1/4 of Section 35, TAN, RIW, Morldian Townahip, Inghom County,
Michigan, the burvoyed boundary of ‘old parcel dascribed oa:- Buginning at the East 1/4 comer of 5old Section 35; thenco
01'28°E dlong thc Eaat line of sald Soction 35 1 dixtance of 90159 faot to the Eoatarly axtension of the Northerly line
of The Pondero: 3, a aubdivision on @ part of
County, Michigan oa rccordod In Liber 44 of Platu, Pago 32, Ingham County Recorda; thence along scid Norl
Eosterly extenalon the following 3 courses: SBEES'59™W 181,60 oot (recorded S8H°S0°30°W 143.31 feet), Nu’st‘os'w 175.88
faat. (recordad NA4T0" 30 W 179.97 et ond S301Z7W 11542 faot (recordsd SI9M7°48"W 115.32 feol) to the Northeast
corner of Lot 37, The Ponderosa No. 2, @ aubdivislon on a part of the Eoot 1/2 of Section 35, T4N, R1W, Meridian Townohip,
ingham County, Michigan o5 racorded In Liber 42, Pago 24, Ingham County Recardzy thence S6022'37°W olong the Northerty
line of uid Lot 37 o diatancs of 160.80 laat (recorded SS0°07'49°W 160.87 foot) to the Easterly fine of Bonanze Drive;
thence Northwasterty 66,06 feot {recorded 0614 fast) dlong said Eagsterly line on o curva to tho loft, sald curvs having a
radius of 263.00 foot, o deito-onglo of 125505 (recorded 12'56'01"), and o chord of B5.92 feat (recorded 66.00 feot),
boaring N2914°45"W (recordod N29737'43°W) to the Southwest comer of Lot 36, Tho Ponderosa No. 2 thenca N59"30'06°E
along the Southerty line of cald Lot 36 o distance of 158.25 feet (rocorded N607'49°E 160.16 feet): thenice alang the
Northerly line of The Ponderao No. 2 the fallowing 8 cour mz '30°27°W 175.28 fent, NST'05'43°W 174.32 fact,
SBY'43'50™W 18558 fael, SEO'4G'51°W 251.34 tnct, SB. 6,48 feet (recordad S83'38°01"W 186.48 feet), STETSE38"W
200.22 feet {rocorded S7ES7IE™W 169.03 fact). sums S4°E 59, 42 foat {rocorded 50927°20°€ 60.00 fest) and SESI5T0™W
60.09 foat {rocorded SB577'28"W ) to the Northwast comer of Lot 31, The Pondorosa No. 2; thence alang the Wealarly Hine
of 50id Lot 31 the following 2 coures SOIMZIEE 145.13 feat (recorded SO1°20'12°E 145,02 feat) and SIS24™14°W 87.45 feot
{rocorded $3522'58" W 8781 foot) to the Northsast comar of Lot 18, The Pondaroso, o subdivision of o pert of the Eot 172
af Section 35, T4N, kﬂun Tovmnh]p‘ Ingharm Caunty, Michigan aa recordod m Liber 26 of FIots, Poge 4a, Inghamn
Counly Rocards; than:c sae ST507W clong 1he North fin¢ of a0 The Penderon 189.53 fost (racardod et 190. feot) to
tha Nocthoast corner of Lot 19, "\q Pondarasa; thence NGO n"w 200.00 feet; thence SBYSTS0™W 260. ou foot; lhm:e
N20'31°32"W 28.50 foot to o point S20°R6'42°E 18', moro or fnas, from tha waters adge of G pond; thence along ar
intarmediate traveraa line aiong the adge of wator of aald pond me olowing 2 souroes. NZISOIEE 11548 Veul nnd
N2112'25°W 216.29 fost to o point NOAS0'32'E 12 feot, more or foss, from tho waters vdgo of said pond; thon
NO#SD'32°E 350.08 fect; thence N3X18'24°W 314.74 faet; thence SBQ'ST'35'W 312.94 foat to the North—South '/‘ tine of
sad Section 35; thence NOC'1S'S9E dong sold North—South 1/4 line 1207.46 foat to the Southorly ine of the CSX Raliroad:
thence S72°26'47°E along sold Southerly lino 2767.08 fact to the Eost fna of sald Section 35; thence S00'4B'49"W along gald
East line 70206 fosl to' the polnt of beglhning, said parcel contalning 100.81 ocres, mora or leos, gald parcel includes of
fand iying betwaen the Intermediote travarse line and the edge of water of the pond, sold parcel subjoct o off easemants
and reatrlctions, I any.

EXCEPT THE PARCEL OF LAND DEEDED TO DENNIS J, FORSBERG AND JOANN L. FORSBERC PER WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN
DOCUMENT NO. 2016-022613:

A porcal of land belng part of the Southoout 1/4 of Section 35, T4N, RIW, Moridian Townahip, Inghom County, Michigan, the
survayod boundary of sald porcel described az: Commancing ot the East 1/4 comer of said Section 35 thence 500°01'25°E
along the.Eazt fine of sald Section 35 o diatance of 262.50 feat 10 the polnt of buginning of this doscription; thance
continuing  SCOD1'25"E along sald East line 638.09 feet to the Northeast cormer of The Ponderoso No. 3, aa rocorded in
Liber 44 of Plats, Pages 37 and 33; thence dlang the North fino of said Plot tho following 3 coursex: SS901'27°W 180.88
faot, N4XS045™W 179.84 fact; thenco S39'31'S3™W 115.35 foot to the North comer of Lot 37 of The Ponderosa No. 2. ag
recorded In Liber 42 of Piots, Page 24, Ingham County Records; thenca SE0°21'53°W along the Northwesteriy lino of sald Lot
37 a distonce of 160.85 faet to a palnt on the Eastorly lina of Bananza Drive; thence Northwosterly along scid Eaterty fina
66,03 foet dlong © curve to the laft, sald curve having o radius of 203,68 fest, ¢ delte angle of 1300’58 and a chord of
65.89 feat bearing N29'12'31°W ta the South comer of Lot 36 of uald The Ponderose No. 2; thance N5729'35°E along the
Southousterly line of ‘said Lot 36 o distanc of 158,20 feot to the Egalerly comer of 30id Lot 36; thonco dlong
Northeaaterly line of oold Lot 36 tho foliowing two Courses: N4228'52"W 175.32 foet ond NS1'05'26"W 174.32 feot to the
North comer of bald Lot 36; thence NOOIO'24™W 299.85 fent; thance NB9's1'SB™E parolial with the East—Wast 1/4 lins of
scid Secton 35 @ distanca of 56923 foot 1o the poit of bagning; ecld parce contahing B.34 asres. moro o Iess; scid
parcel subjoct Lo ot easements and restrictions if an

the Southoant 1/4 of Section 35, TAN, RIW, Meridian Township, Inghom
and s

(The following legal doscription describes the seme parcel of land es the provided deacription)

A parcel of kind being port of the Northeaol 1/4 and Southeast 1/4 of Section 35, T4N, RIW, Meridian Township, Inghom
County. Michigan, the surveyed boundary of said parcel describad a3: Beglnning at the East 1/4 comet of sold Section 35;
thenca S00°01'25°E clong the East fine of 30id Section 35 o distance of 263.48 foel: thonco SB9™1'SE™W 669.23 feat; thence
SO0IO2ATE 200.85 foat to the North comer of Lot 36, The Ponderoso No. 2. Weridion Towashl, inghom County, Michigan. o2
recordod In Liber 42 of Plats, Page 24, Ingham County Records: thence olng the Northerly line of sald pi

Panderoan No. 2 tha following six cournos: S8941'17"W 185.53 foot, SBY'S0'00"W 251.43 faol SBI22 Aa"w ms 57 vm.
S7EB7'06™W 200,14 foot, SOPTI'4S"E 59.51 foet, and SBS41'14™W 159.87 foet 10 the Northwesl comer of Lot 31, scid plat of
The Ponderosa No. 2; thence along the Westerly line of acid Lot 31 the following two couraes: SOI11'40°E 145.25 fest, and
$35°30'36™W 87,44 feet to the Norlheaat comer of Lot 18, The Ponderoso, Meridian Township, inghom County, Michigon, as
recordad In Llber 26 of Plata, Page 40, (ngham County Racords; thence SBS'SS'05°W along the North fine of said plat of Tho
Pondorosa 189.70 feat to the Northeast comer of Lot 19, said plat of The Pondorosa; thenca NOOU7'21™W 200.00 faet;
thenco SI'SE'01"W 259.79 faot; thence N20°45'05"W 98.48 foat to g polnt on on Intermediate traverse line, said point baing
520'45'05E 2101 et from the water's sdgo of @ pand; thanco along zald trawrse lina the following teo couren

N2SO'OH'E 115,59 faot, ond N21OD'S7W 215,93 fast £ o point NOFATSO'E 24,5 feo Irom tho witer's sden of @ pon
thence NO#43'50°E 382.61 fast; thence NI3ME'34°W 314.64 fact thence NE9'SS10"W 312,90 feet to the North—South 1/4
fine_of mald Section 35; thence NOOE"QE clong sald North~South 1/4 line 1206.96 fool o tho Southerly right~ol-way e
of CSX Transportation; thence $7226'39"E clong sald Southarly llne 2787.1) foot to the East line of said Soction 38: thenco

SOQ48'53 W along soid East line 701.48 foct to the polat of beginning: sald parcel contalning 92.46 acras moro o luzs
inciuding land up to the woter's adge of the pond on the West side of tha parcel:
restrictiona 1f any.

sald porcel subject to @ easementa and

REVISIONS | COMMENTS KEBS, INC. 2w
12/21/2017 | ORGINAL mum‘g

2116 KASLLTT ROAD,
PH. 517-X50-1014 " FAX 5173302047
W EOS.00M

S ST S—— ~ ———— Erick 1 io o Pt o o Offr = P 209 7RO
S 174 o S UL ST 35 ST S - - - oumicast oo | Frofozsiongl. as‘;mywnbff Saort oM Drawi oY SSF sccrov_ 35, TaN, RIW
Somow 55, T, AW SECMON 35, T afclontrom®kebs.com 0 wor 8 A |0 tmork:
w1 oF 4 22948.ALT




Ponderosa Land Preserve

Parcel Numbers: 33-02-02-35-200-012
Parcels 33-02-02-35-426-006

Legg Park /_\

Red Cedar Glen Preserve RIDIAN ?

s H I P
Roads v




REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AGREEMENT

This REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made effective

as of the date of the last party to sign below (the “Effective Date™), by and between MERIDIAN
CHARTER TOWNSHIP, a Michigan municipal corporation, with an address of 5151 Marsh
Road, Okemos, Michigan 48864 (“Buyer”), and Ponderosa, LLC, whose address is 1108
Bonanza Drive, Okemos, Michigan 48864 (“Seller”), (collectively, the “Parties”).

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL COVENANTS, THE

PROPERTY, AND OTHER GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATION SET FORTH
HEREIN, THE RECEIPT AND SUFFICIENCY OF WHICH IS HEREBY
ACKNOWLEDGED, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1.

Agreement. This Agreement is for real estate and includes all Exhibits referred to in
this Agreement and Addenda that may be attached prior to the closing date.

Property. Seller has agreed to sell to Buyer and Buyer has agreed to purchase from
Seller the parcels of real property commonly known as parcel identification number
33-02-02-35-200-012, identified by the legal description attached hereto as Exhibit A
(to be revised upon receipt of Title Commitment), and parcel identification number
33-02-02-35-426-007, identified by the legal description attached hereto as Exhibit B
(to be revised upon receipt of Title Commitment), including all mineral rights, surface
and subsurface rights retained by - Seller, if any; easements, contracts, and
appurtenances in favor of or benefiting the land or improvements, or any portion
thereof, including all right, title and interest in and to all streets abutting or serving
the land or any portion thereof; and the right to make all available divisions under
Section 108 of the Land Division Act, MCL 560.108, subject to existing building and
use restrictions, zoning ordinances, easements, reservations, if any, and matters which
would have been discovered by an accurate survey or physical inspection of the
property (collectively the “Property”).

Purchase Price for the Property. Buyer shall pay to Seller in consideration for the
Property a purchase price of $1,000.000.00 (One Million dollars) (the “Purchase
Price”), which shall be paid by Buyer to Seller, subject to the terms and conditions of
this Agreement, in the following manner:

(a)  Within ten (10) days following the Effective Date, Buyer shall deliver to
Transnation Title Agency of Michigan, located at 1675 Water Tower Place, Suite
200, East Lansing, Michigan 48823, Attn: Kim Audia (the "Title Company") the sum
of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) representing an earnest money deposit
hereunder (the "Deposit"). The Deposit shall be held, applied, paid or refunded by
the Title Company pursuant to the terms of this Agreement and its standard Earnest
Money Deposit agreement modified as acceptable to the Parties and the Title
Company.

(b) At closing, the Title Company shall release the Deposit to Seller and
Buyer shall pay Seller the balance of the Purchase Price, adjusted by the amount of
any prorations and adjustments required by this Agreement.




(c)  Buyer will pay the incidental costs required to convey clear title, including
the closing fee charged by the title company, appraisal required by Michigan
Department of Natural Resources, all transfer taxes on Deeds, preparation of Deeds,
recording fees, and other documents necessary to convey clear title. If Seller wishes
to obtain an appraisal in connection with a charitable contribution deduction, Seller
shall be responsible for such cost.

Charitable Contribution. The Parties acknowledge that the most recent appraisal of
the Property reflects a value Two Hundred Twenty Five Thousand Dollars
($225,000.00) higher than the Purchase Price and such excess value is being donated
by Seller as a charitable contribution. In the event Seller elects to seek a federal or
state tax deduction for a charitable contribution, Buyer shall cooperate with Seller.

Method of Payment. All monies must be paid in U.S. funds in the form of U.S. cash,
certified check, cashiers’ check or bank money order or wire transfer. The sale will be
completed by payment in full upon delivery of a Warranty Deed, subject to the
matters described herein.

Special Assessments. Special assessments which are or become a lien on the property
on or before date of Closing of this Agreement will be paid by the Seller.

Taxes. Taxes will be treated as if they cover the calendar year in which they are first
billed. Taxes first billed in years prior to year of Closing will be paid by Seller
without proration. Taxes which are first billed in year of Closing will be prorated so
that Seller will pay taxes from the first of the year to Closing Date and Buyer will pay
taxes for balance of the year, including day of Closing, If any bill for taxes is not
issued as of the date of Closing, the then current taxable value and tax rate and any
administrative fee will be substituted and prorated.

Use Restrictions, The Property shall be used for public purposes and is being
purchased by Buyer under Buyer’s Land Preservation Ordinance and shall be subject
to all restrictions and conditions of use in that ordinance. The Deed shall contain the
following restriction: “The Property shall be used for public purposes and is being
purchased pursuant to Meridian Township’s Land Preservation Ordinance (the
“Ordinance”) and is subject to all restrictions on use as set forth in that Ordinance
effective as of the date of this deed.”

Title Insurance: Buyer may purchase an owner’s policy of title insurance in the
amount of the Purchase Price showing good and marketable title. Upon receipt of the
commitment, Buyer shall promptly provide a copy to Seller. Buyer shall have
fourteen (14) days to provide Seller with written notice of any objections, but in no
event later than the expiration of the Inspection Period (as defined below). Seller will
then have thirty (30) days after receiving written notice to remedy the claimed
defect(s). If Seller is unable or unwilling to remedy the defect(s) within thirty (30)
days, Buyer shall have the option of either (i) waiving any defect(s) and the Parties
shall continue to perform their obligations, subject to the terms and conditions of this
Agreement; or (ii) terminating this Agreement by written notice to Seller, in which
case Buyer shall receive a refund of the Deposit, and the Parties shall have no further
liability or obligation under this Agreement.




10.

1.

12

Approvals. The Parties agree that Buyer’'s purchase of the Property is subject to
review by the Meridian Charter Township Planning Commission and approval of the
Meridian Charter Township Board. If such approval has not been granted within 30
days after the date of this Agreement, either party may terminate this Agreement by
written notice to the other party. In the event the Agreement is terminated under this
Section 10, the Buyer shall receive a refund of the Deposit, and the Parties shall have
no further liability or obligations under this Agreement.

Closing Date. Sale will be closed within ten (10) days after all necessary closing
documents are ready. Sale will be closed by March 30, 2018, unless extended by
written addendum to this Agreement, At closing the Parties will execute all
documents reasonably required by the Title Company, the Michigan Department of
Natural Resources, or the Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund to close the
transaction pursuant to this agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Seller may
unilaterally extend the closing date for a reasonable period of time (but not more than
45 days) if a new or updated appraisal is required in connection with the charitable
contribution. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Buyer may unilaterally extend the
closing date for a reasonable period of time (but not more than 45 days) if needed
arising out of or in connection with requirements of the Michigan Natural Resources
Trust Fund, including but not limited to the requirements of the Land Acquisition
Project Agreement, Project Number TF16-0088.

Inspection Period. Buyer shall have sixty (60) days (“Inspection Period”) from the
Effective Date of this Agreement to perform all inspections, appraisals, tests, studies
or assurances desired by Buyer to show to Buyer’s satisfaction that the Property is
usable by Buyer for its intended purpose at a cost and expense acceptable to Buyer in
its sole and absolute discretion.

During the Inspection Period, Seller shall provide access to the Property for Buyer
and Buyer’s agents and contractors at reasonable times for the inspections. Buyer
will assure that all its agents and contractors who will have access to the Property are
covered by liability insurance and worker’s compensation insurance. Buyer will
restore any portion of the Property disturbed or damaged by its inspections. Buyer
will indemnify Seller for any claim for any injury to person or property to occur and
in any way related to or to arise from the inspections, which indemnity shall extend to
all costs incurred by Seller in connection with any such claim, including all legal fees
and expenses. Buyer will return the Property to substantially the same condition that
existed prior to any inspection.

Buyer may extend the Inspection Period by up to thirty (30) additional days by giving
Seller notice of such extension on or before expiration of the initial Inspection Period.

If Buyer, in its sole discretion, determines that the condition of the Property is
unsatisfactory, Buyer may, at its option at any time prior to 5:00 p.m., local time, on
or before the expiration of the Inspection Period, as may be extended (the
"Notification Date"), elect in writing to terminate this Agreement. If Buyer elects to
terminate this Agreement, the Deposit shall be returned to Buyer, and the Parties shall
have no further rights or obligations under this Agreement. If Buyer does not provide




13.

14,

15.

Seller with notice of termination on or before the Notification Date, Buyer shall be
deemed to have elected not to terminate this Agreement under this Section, and the
Parties shall proceed to perform their respective obligations in accordance with and
subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

Survey. During the Inspection Period, Buyer may order, at its own expense, a new
ALTA survey (the “Survey”) of the Property, showing the legal description of the
Property, any boundary encroachments that may impact the Property, all easements
affecting the Property and such other matters desired by Buyer. If Buyer is not
satisfied with the Property as shown by the Survey, Buyer may terminate this
Agreement within the Inspection Period by written notice to Seller, in which case
Buyer shall receive a refund of the Deposit, and the Parties shall have no further
liability or obligation under this Agreement.

Environmental Matters. During the Inspection Period, Buyer may, at its own expense,
conduct such environmental site evaluations of the Property as Buyer or its lender
deems appropriate including, without limitation, a Phase I and Phase II environmental
site assessment or a Baseline Environmental Assessment (collectively, the “Site
Investigation Reports™). If Buyer is not satisfied with the Property as shown by the
Site Investigation Reports, Buyer may terminate this Agreement within the Inspection
Period by written notice to Seller, in which case Buyer shall receive a refund of the
Deposit, and the Parties shall have no further liability or obligation under this
Agreement.

Representations of Seller. Seller hereby represents to Buyer that to the best of Seller’s
knowledge, as of the date hereof and on the date of Closing, but without additional
investigation by Seller:

A. Seller has the right, power and authority to enter into this Agreement and to
sell the Property in accordance with the terms hereof, and Seller has granted
no option or right of first refusal to any other person or entity to purchase the
Property and has not entered into any contract to sell the Property as of the
date of the Agreement. The individuals signing this Agreement and all other
documents executed or to be executed pursuant hereto on behalf of Seller are
and shall be duly authorized to sign the same on Seller's behalf and to bind
Seller thereto.

B. Seller has not received any notice of, and has no knowledge of, existing
violations on the Property or any portion thereof of any zoning, building, fire,
health, pollution, environmental protection, hazardous or toxic substance or
waste disposal law or ordinance.

C. Seller will convey the Property to Buyer pursuant to the Warranty Deed,
subject to the matters described herein.

D. There is no litigation, proceeding or investigation pending or, to Seller’s
knowledge, threatened against or involving Seller or the Property, and Seller
does not know or have reason to know of any grounds for any such litigation,
proceeding or investigation, which could have an adverse impact on Buyer or
Buyer’s title to or use of the Property, either before or after Closing.




E.

Seller is not a “foreign person” as that term is defined in section 1445 of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

IN THE EVENT BUYER CONCLUDES THE PURCHASE OF THE
PROPERTY, BUYER'S PURCHASE OF THE PROPERTY WILL BE “AS-IS,
WHERE-IS, WITH ALL FAULTS” AND, WITHOUT WARRANTIES,
REPRESENTATIONS AND COVENANTS OF SELLER EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED, EXCEPT THOSE EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION 15
OF THIS AGREEMENT. BUYER’S DECISION TO PURCHASE THE
PROPERTY SHALL BE SOLELY THE RESULT OF ITS AND ITS AGENTS’
AND CONSULTANTS’ INSPECTION AND INVESTIGATION OF THE
PROPERTY (OR ITS FAILURE TO OBTAIN ANY SUCH INSPECTION AND
INVESTIGATION) AND ON DOCUMENTS AND OTHER MATERIALS
RELATED THERETO (WHICH IT WILL INDEPENDENTLY INVESTIGATE)
AND IT WILL BEAR ANY RISK THAT SUCH INSPECTIONS,
INVESTIGATIONS, DOCUMENTS AND OTHER MATERIALS ARE
INCOMPLETE, INACCURATE, INADEQUATE OR OTHERWISE FAIL TO
PROPERLY OR FULLY DISCLOSE ANY MATERIAL PROBLEM WITH
RESPECT TO THE PROPERTY. WITHOUT LIMITING THE FOREGOING,
BUYER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT, EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH
IN  THIS AGREEMENT, SELLER HAS NOT MADE ANY
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES ON WHICH BUYER IS
RELYING AS TO ANY MATTERS CONCERNING THE PROPERTY.

Representations of Buver. Buyer hereby represents to Seller, which representations

and warranties shall survive Closing, that as of the date hereof, and on the date of
Closing:

A.

B.

Buyer has the full power and authority to execute, deliver and perform this
Agreement and all of Buyer’s obligations under this Agreement; and

The individuals signing this Agreement and all other documents executed or
to be executed pursuant hereto on behalf of Buyer are and shall be duly
authorized to sign the same on Buyer’s behalf and to bind Buyer thereto.

Default and Remedies.

A.

Buyer’s Default; Seller’s Remedy. If the Buyer fails to close on the purchase
of the Property, Seller may, as its sole and exclusive remedy terminate this
Agreement by giving an appropriate Notice of Default as provided below.
Upon termination, Seller shall receive the Deposit paid by Buyer to the Title
Company, except as otherwise provided in this Agreement.

Seller’s Default; Buyer’s Remedies. In the event Seller fails to timely perform
any material act, or provide any material document or information required to
be provided by Seller, then Buyer shall be entitled to (i) terminate this
Agreement, and (ii) seek return of the Deposit, or (iii) seek specific
performance of this Agreement,

Notice of Default. In the event either party declares the other to be in default,
such declaration shall be in writing, with an outline of the actions required to




18.

19.

cure such default. The recipient of such notice of default shall have 10 days to
cure the alleged default.

Assignment of Agreement. Neither party may assign its rights or delegate its
obligations under this Agreement without the consent of the other party, which
consent may be withheld in such other party's sole discretion.

Miscellaneous.

A.
B.

C.

TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed under the laws of the
state of Michigan.

This Agreement supersedes all prior discussions and agreements between
Seller and Buyer with respect to the conveyance of the Property and all other
matters contained herein and constitutes the sole and entire agreement
between Seller and Buyer with respect thereto. This Agreement may not be
modified or amended unless such amendment is set forth in writing and signed
by both Seller and Buyer.

This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and bind the Parties hereto and
their respective heirs, legal representatives, successors and permitted assigns.

This Agreement may be validly executed and delivered by facsimile transfer
or other electronic transmission, including but not limited to electronic mail.
Any signer who executes this document and transmits this document by
electronic transmission intends that the electronic transmission of their
signature is to be deemed an original signature for all purposes. This
Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which when
taken together, shall constitute one and the same Agreement.

Each party shall be responsible for their own costs and attorney fees to
consummate this transaction, except as otherwise provided in this Agreement.
Seller is not entitled to any to any reimbursement from Buyer or the Michigan
Natural Resources Trust Fund.

The Parties agree that a portion of the purchase price will be provided by the
Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund.

The Parties will execute all required documents and take any other such
actions required to satisfy the requirements of the Michigan Natural Resources
Trust Fund, including but not limited to the requirements of the Land
Acquisition Project Agreement, Project Number TF16-0088. Those
documents include, but are not limited to:

i. Statement of Just Compensation

——

i. Offer to Purchase (With Land Donation)/Waiver of Just Compensation
ili. Seller’s Waiver of Reimbursement of Incidental Expenses (if required)
iv. Closing statement




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date of the
Iast party to sign below, _ ,

SELLER.

Dated:  R-9 -0/ A Dated: 2;6//[3
BUYER: Charter Township 6f Mer_idian

. Frank L. Walsh
Its: Township Manager

Dated:  A- 12 -23\8




EXHIBIT A
(to be revised upon receipt of Title Commitment)

M35-6 THE W 92 ACRES OF THAT PART OF E 1/2 OF SEC 35 LYING S OF PMRR R/W
EXC- THE PONDEROSA SUB ALSO EXC- BEG @ THE NW COR LOT 1 PONDE- ROSA
SUB -N 0 DEG PT'19"W ALONG NS 1/4 LN 901 .58 FT TO CEN OF SEC 35 -N 0 DEG
02'25"W 349. .08 FT ON 1/4 LN -N 89 DEG 57'35"E 314.81 FT -S 33 DEG 1824"E 314.74 FT
-S 04 DEG 43'26" W 389.65 FT -S 59 DEG 54'16"W 28.48 FT -S 0 DEG 47'24"E 149.57 FT -
ALG TRAVERSE LN S 06 DEG 04'47"W 166 FT -CON'T ALG POND ON TRAVER LN N 73
DEG 05'16"E 74.41 FT -S 20 DEG 43'50" E 98.62 FT -E 260 FT -S 200 FT TO NE COR LOT
19 SD SUB -W ALG N LN PONDEROSA SUB TO POB ALSO EXC- ALL LANDS
BETWEEN TRAVERSE LN & POND ALSO SUBJECT TO CONSUMERS POWER CO 132
FT WIDE EASEMENT AS DESC IN LIBER 1507 PAGE 1243 SEC 35 TRNR1W 37 AC M/L




EXHIBIT B
(to be revised upon receipt of Title Commitment)

(M 35-4) THAT PART OF E 1/2 OF SEC 35 T4N R1W LYING S OF PMRR R/W EXC W 92
A THEREOF. ALSO SUBJ TO 132 FT WIDE ESMT ACROSS SD LAND FOR CONSUMERS
POWER CO. ALSO EXC PLATS OF THE PONDEROSA, THE PONDEROSA NO 2 AND
THE PONDEROSA NO 3. ALSO EXC BEG AT SE COR OF THE PONDEROSA - N 485 FT -
N21D14'18"E 220 FT - N42D39'40"E 225.51 FT - S39D00'44"E 392.51 FT - S01D10'10"E
205.05 FT - S24D 36'51"W 158.4 FT - S33D00'10"W 239.79 FT - S89D50 30"W ALNG S SEC
LN 287.2 FT TO POB. ALSO EXC BEG AT NE COR OF LOT 17 THE PONDEROSA -
S34D44'36"E 205.47 FT TO PT 18 FT NW'LY FROM EDGE OF PONDEROSA POND -
S54D01'02"W 60 FT ALNG TRAV LN - N18D33'54"W ALNG E LN OF SD LOT 17 215.29
FT TO POB. ALSO EXC COM AT E 1/4 COR OF SEC 35 - S00D01'25"E ALNG E SEC LN
263.5 FT TO POB - S00D0125"E ALNG SD E LN 638.09 FT - ALNG N LN OF THE
PONDEROSA NO 3 FOLLOWING 3 COURSES: S89D01227"W 180.88 FT, N43D50'48"W
179.84 FT & S39D31'59"W 115.35 FT - S60D21'53"W ALNG NW'LY LN OF LOT 37 THE
PONDEROSA NO 2 160.85 FT - NW'LY ALNG E'LY LN OF BONANZA DR 66.03 FT
ALNG CURVE TO LEFT RAD OF 293.68 FT CHD BRG N29D12'31"W 65.89 FT -
N59D29'35"E ALNG SE'LY LN OF SD LOT 36 158.2 FT - ALNG NE'LY LN OF SD LOT 36
N42D28'52"W 175.32 FT & N51D0526"W 174.32 FT TO N COR OF SD LOT 36 -
NO00D1024"W 299.85 FT - N89D41'58"E PLL WITH EW 1/4 LN 669.23 FT TO POB 51.9 A
M/L

32822:00001:3498222-1




Pedlned
version

REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AGREEMENT C O ( ({)

This REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made effective

as of the date of the last party to sign below (the “Effective Date”), by and between MERIDIAN
CHARTER TOWNSHIP, a Michigan municipal corporation, with an address of 5151 Marsh
Road, Okemos, Michigan 48864 (“Buyer”), and Ponderosa, LLC, whose address is 1108
Bonanza Drive, Okemos, Michigan 48864 (“Seller”), (collectively, the “Parties”).

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL COVENANTS, THE

PROPERTY, AND OTHER GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATION SET FORTH

HEREIN,

THE RECEIPT AND SUFFICIENCY OF WHICH IS HEREBY

ACKNOWLEDGED, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

L.

Agreement. This Agreement is for real estate and includes all Exhibits referred to in
this Agreement and Addenda that may be attached prior to the closing date.

Property. Seller has agreed to sell to Buyer and Buyer has agreed to purchase from
Seller the parcels of real property commonly known as parcel identification number
33-02-02-35-200-012, identified by the legal description attached hereto as Exhibit A
(to be revised upon receipt of Title Commitment), and parcel identification number
33-02-02-35-426-007, identified by the legal description attached hereto as Exhibit B
(to be revised upon receipt of Title Commitment), including all mineral rights, surface
and subsurface rights retained by Seller, if any, easements, contracts, and
appurtenances in favor of or benefiting the land or improvements, or any portion
thereof, including all right, title and interest in and to all streets abutting or serving
the land or any portion thereof; and the right to make all available divisions under
Section 108 of the Land Division Act, MCL 560.108, subject to existing building and
use restrictions, zoning ordinances, easements, reservations, if any, and matters which
would have been discovered by an accurate survey or physical inspection of the
property (collectively the “Property”™).

Purchase Price for the Property. Buyer shall pay to Seller in consideration for the
Property a purchase price of $1,000,000.00 (One Million dollars) (the “Purchase
Price™), which shall be paid by Buyer to Seller, subject to the terms and conditions of
this Agreement, in the following manner:

(a) Within ten (10) days following the Effective Date, Buyer shall deliver to
Transnation Title Agency of Michigan, located at 1675 Water Tower Place, Suite
200, East Lansing, Michigan 48823, Attn: Kim Audia (the "Title Company") the sum
of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) representing an earnest money deposit
hereunder (the "Deposit"). The Deposit shall be held, applied, paid or refunded by
the Title Company pursuant to the terms of this Agreement and its standard Earnest
Money Deposit agreement modified as acceptable to the Parties and the Title
Company.

(b) At closing, the Title Company shall release the Deposit to Seller and
Buyer shall pay Seller the balance of the Purchase Price, adjusted by the amount of
any prorations and adjustments required by this Agreement.




(c) Buyer will pay the incidental costs required to convey clear title, including
the closing fee charged by the title company, appraisal required by Michigan
Department of Natural Resources, all transfer taxes on Deeds, preparation of Deeds,
recording fees, and other documents necessary to convey clear title. SeHerwil-pay
for—amy—additiont : —it—and-—speetheally — waives
rehrbuesement Hﬂ—aﬂlj—mehﬂtne&deﬂmk% If Seller wishes to obtain an appraisal in
connection with a charitable contribution deduction. Seller shall be responsible for
such cost.

Charitable Contribution. The Parties acknowledge that the most recent appraisal of
the Property reflects a value Two Hundred Twenty Five Thousand Dollars
($225,000.00) higher than the Purchase Price and such excess value is being donated
by Seller as a charitable contribution. In the event Seller elects to seek a federal or
state tax deduction for a charitable contribution, Buyer shall cooperate with Seller.

Method of Payment. All monies must be paid in U.S. funds in the form of U.S. cash,
certified check, cashiers’ check or bank money order or wire transfer. The sale will be
completed by payment in full upon delivery of a Warranty Deed, subject to the
matters described herein.

Special Assessments. Special assessments which are or become a lien on the property
on or before date of Closing of this Agreement will be paid by the Seller.

Taxes. Taxes will be treated as if they cover the calendar year in which they are first
billed. Taxes first billed in years prior to year of Closing will be paid by Seller
without proration. Taxes which are first billed in year of Closing will be prorated so
that Seller will pay taxes from the first of the year to Closing Date and Buyer will pay
taxes for balance of the year, including day of Closing. If any bill for taxes is not
issued as of the date of Closing, the then current taxable value and tax rate and any
administrative fee will be substituted and prorated.

Use Restrictions. The Property shall be used for public purposes and is being
purchased by Buyer under Buyer’s Land Preservation Ordinance and shall be subject
to all restrictions and conditions of use in that ordinance. The Deed shall contain the
following restriction: “The Property shall be used for public purposes and is being
purchased pursuant to Meridian Township’s Land Preservation Ordinance (the
“Ordinance™) and is subject to all restrictions on use as set forth in that Ordinance
effective as of the date of this deed.”

Title Insurance: Buyer may purchase an owner’s policy of title insurance in the
amount of the Purchase Price showing good and marketable title. Upon receipt of the
commitment, Buyer shall promptly provide a copy to Seller. Buyer shall have
fourteen (14) days to provide Seller with written notice of any objections, but in no
event later than the expiration of the Inspection Period (as defined below). Seller will
then have thirty (30) days after receiving written notice to remedy the claimed
defect(s). If Seller is unable or unwilling to remedy the defect(s) within thirty (30)
days, Buyer shall have the option of either (i) waiving any defect(s) and the Parties
shall continue to perform their obligations, subject to the terms and conditions of this
Agreement; or (ii) terminating this Agreement by written notice to Seller, in which




10.

11.

12.

case Buyer shall receive a refund of the Deposit, and the Parties shall have no further
liability or obligation under this Agreement.

Approvals. The Parties agree that Buyer’s purchase of the Property is subject to
review by the Meridian Charter Township Planning Commission and approval of the
Meridian Charter Township Board. If such approval has not been granted within 9030
days after the date of this Agreement, either party may terminate this Agreement by
written notice to the other party. In the event the Agreement is terminated under this
Section 10, the Buyer shall receive a refund of the Deposit, and the Parties shall have
no further liability or obligations under this Agreement.

Closing Date. Sale will be closed within ten (10) days after all necessary closing
documents are ready. Sale will be closed by March 30, 2018, unless extended by
written addendum to this Agreement. At closing the Parties will execute all
documents reasonably required by the Title Company, the Michigan Department of
Natural Resources, or the Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund to close the
transaction pursuant to this agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Seller may
unilaterally extend the closing date for a reasonable period of time (but not more than
45 days) if a new or updated appraisal is required in connection with the charitable
contribution. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Buyer may unilaterally extend the
closing date for a reasonable period of time (but not more than 45 days) if needed
arising out of or in connection with requirements of the Michigan Natural Resources
Trust Fund, including but not limited to the requirements of the Land Acquisition
Project Agreement, Project Number TF16-0088.

Inspection Period. Buyer shall have sixty (60) days (“Inspection Period”) from the
Effective Date of this Agreement to perform all inspections, appraisals, tests, studies
or assurances desired by Buyer to show to Buyer’s satisfaction that the Property is
usable by Buyer for its intended purpose at a cost and expense acceptable to Buyer in
its sole and absolute discretion.

During the Inspection Period, Seller shall provide access to the Property for Buyer
and Buyer’s agents and contractors at reasonable times for the inspections. Buyer
will assure that all its agents and contractors who will have access to the Property are
covered by liability insurance and worker’s compensation insurance. Buyer will
restore any portion of the Property disturbed or damaged by its inspections. Buyer
will indemnify Seller for any claim for any injury to person or property to occur and
in any way related to or to arise from the inspections, which indemnity shall extend to
all costs incurred by Seller in connection with any such claim, including all legal fees
and expenses. Buyer will return the Property to substantially the same condition that
existed prior to any inspection.

Buyer may extend the Inspection Period by up to thirty (30) additional days by giving
Seller notice of such extension on or before expiration of the initial Inspection Period.

If Buyer, in its sole discretion, determines that the condition of the Property is
unsatisfactory, Buyer may, at its option at any time prior to 5:00 p.m., local time, on
or before the expiration of the Inspection Period, as may be extended (the



13.

14.

15.

"Notification Date"), elect in writing to terminate this Agreement. If Buyer elects to
terminate this Agreement, the Deposit shall be returned to Buyer, and the Parties shall
have no further rights or obligations under this Agreement. If Buyer does not provide
Seller with notice of termination on or before the Notification Date, Buyer shall be
deemed to have elected not to terminate this Agreement under this Section, and the
Parties shall proceed to perform their respective obligations in accordance with and
subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

Survey. During the Inspection Period, Buyer may order, at its own expense, a new
ALTA survey (the “Survey”) of the Property, showing the legal description of the
Property, any boundary encroachments that may impact the Property, all easements
affecting the Property and such other matters desired by Buyer. If Buyer is not
satisfied with the Property as shown by the Survey, Buyer may terminate this
Agreement within the Inspection Period by written notice to Seller, in which case
Buyer shall receive a refund of the Deposit, and the Parties shall have no further

-liability or obligation under this Agreement.

Environmental Matters. During the Inspection Period, Buyer may, at its own expense,
conduct such environmental site evaluations of the Property as Buyer or its lender
deems appropriate including, without limitation, a Phase I and Phase II environmental
site assessment or a Baseline Environmental Assessment (collectively, the “Site
Investigation Reports™). If Buyer is not satisfied with the Property as shown by the
Site Investigation Reports, Buyer may terminate this Agreement within the Inspection
Period by written notice to Seller, in which case Buyer shall receive a refund of the
Deposit, and the Parties shall have no further liability or obligation under this
Agreement.

Representations of Seller. Seller hereby represents to Buyer that to the best of Seller’s
knowledge, as of the date hereof and on the date of Closing, but without additional
investigation by Seller:

A. Seller has the right, power and authority to enter into this Agreement and to
sell the Property in accordance with the terms hereof, and Seller has granted
no option or right of first refusal to any other person or entity to purchase the
Property and has not entered into any contract to sell the Property as of the
date of the Agreement. The individuals signing this Agreement and all other
documents executed or to be executed pursuant hereto on behalf of Seller are
and shall be duly authorized to sign the same on Seller's behalf and to bind
Seller thereto.

B. Seller has not received any notice of, and has no knowledge of, existing
violations on the Property or any portion thereof of any zoning, building, fire,
health, pollution, environmental protection, hazardous or toxic substance or
waste disposal law or ordinance.

C. Seller will convey the Property to Buyer pursuant to the Warranty Deed,
subject to the matters described herein.

D. There is no litigation, proceeding or investigation pending or, to Seller’s
knowledge, threatened against or involving Seller or the Property, and Seller




16.

i 8

does not know or have reason to know of any grounds for any such litigation,
proceeding or investigation, which could have an adverse impact on Buyer or
Buyer’s title to or use of the Property, either before or after Closing.

Seller is not a “foreign person” as that term is defined in section 1445 of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

IN THE EVENT BUYER CONCLUDES THE PURCHASE OF THE
PROPERTY, BUYER’S PURCHASE OF THE PROPERTY WILL BE “AS-IS,
WHERE-IS, WITH ALL FAULTS” AND, WITHOUT WARRANTIES,
REPRESENTATIONS AND COVENANTS OF SELLER EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED, EXCEPT THOSE EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION 15
OF THIS AGREEMENT. BUYER’S DECISION TO PURCHASE THE
PROPERTY SHALL BE SOLELY THE RESULT OF ITS AND ITS AGENTS’
AND CONSULTANTS’ INSPECTION AND INVESTIGATION OF THE
PROPERTY (OR ITS FAILURE TO OBTAIN ANY SUCH INSPECTION AND
INVESTIGATION) AND ON DOCUMENTS AND OTHER MATERIALS
RELATED THERETO (WHICH IT WILL INDEPENDENTLY INVESTIGATE)
AND IT WILL BEAR ANY RISK THAT SUCH INSPECTIONS,
INVESTIGATIONS, DOCUMENTS AND OTHER MATERIALS ARE
INCOMPLETE, INACCURATE, INADEQUATE OR OTHERWISE FAIL TO
PROPERLY OR FULLY DISCLOSE ANY MATERIAL PROBLEM WITH
RESPECT TO THE PROPERTY. WITHOUT LIMITING THE FOREGOING,
BUYER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT, EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH
IN THIS AGREEMENT, SELLER HAS NOT MADE ANY
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES ON WHICH BUYER IS
RELYING AS TO ANY MATTERS CONCERNING THE PROPERTY.

Representations of Buyer. Buyer hereby represents to Seller, which representations

and warranties shall survive Closing, that as of the date hereof, and on the date of
Closing:

A.

B.

Buyer has the full power and authority to execute, deliver and perform this
Agreement and all of Buyer’s obligations under this Agreement; and

The individuals signing this Agreement and all other documents executed or
to be executed pursuant hereto on behalf of Buyer are and shall be duly
authorized to sign the same on Buyer’s behalf and to bind Buyer thereto.

Default and Remedies.

A,

Buyer’s Default; Seller’s Remedy. If the Buyer fails to close on the purchase
of the Property, Seller may, as its sole and exclusive remedy terminate this
Agreement by giving an appropriate Notice of Default as provided below.
Upon termination, Seller mayshall receive the Deposit paid by Buyer to the
Title Company, except as otherwise provided in this Agreement.

Seller’s Default; Buyer’s Remedies. In the event Seller fails to timely perform
any material act, or provide any material document or information required to
be provided by Seller, then Buyer shall be entitled to (i) terminate this




18.

19.

Agreement, and (ii) seek return of the Deposit, or (iii) seek specific
performance of this Agreement.

Notice of Default. In the event either party declares the other to be in default,
such declaration shall be in writing, with an outline of the actions required to
cure such default. The recipient of such notice of default shall have 10 days to
cure the alleged default.

Assignment of Agreement. Neither party may assign its rights or delegate its

obligations under this Agreement without the consent of the other party, which
consent may be withheld in such other party's sole discretion.

Miscellaneous.

A.
B.

TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed under the laws of the
state of Michigan.

This Agreement supersedes all prior discussions and agreements between
Seller and Buyer with respect to the conveyance of the Property and all other
matters contained herein and constitutes the sole and entire agreement
between Seller and Buyer with respect thereto. This Agreement may not be
modified or amended unless such amendment is set forth in writing and signed
by both Seller and Buyer.

This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and bind the Parties hereto and
their respective heirs, legal representatives, successors and permitted assigns.

This Agreement may be validly executed and delivered by facsimile transfer
or other electronic transmission, including but not limited to electronic mail.
Any signer who executes this document and transmits this document by
electronic transmission intends that the electronic transmission of their
signature is to be deemed an original signature for all purposes. This
Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which when
taken together, shall constitute one and the same Agreement.

Each party shall be responsible for their own costs and attorney fees to
consummate this transaction, except as otherwise provided in this Agreement.
Seller is not entitled to any to any reimbursement from Buyer or the Michigan
Natural Resources Trust Fund.

The Parties agree that a portion of the purchase price will be provided by the
Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund.

The Parties will execute all required documents and take any other such
actions required to satisfy the requirements of the Michigan Natural Resources
Trust Fund, including but not limited to the requirements of the Land
Acquisition Project Agreement, Project Number TF16-0088. Those
documents include, but are not limited to:

i. Statement of Just Compensation




ii. Offer to Purchase (With Land Donation)/Waiver of Just Compensation
iii. Seller’s Waiver of Reimbursement of Incidental Expenses (if required)

iv. Closing statement

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date of the
last party to sign below.

SELLER:

By: By:
Ponderosa, LLC Ponderosa, LL.C
Its: Its:

Dated: Dated:

BUYER: Charter Township of Meridian

By:

Frank L. Walsh
Its: Township Manager

Dated:




EXHIBIT A
(to be revised upon receipt of Title Commitment)

M35-6 THE W 92 ACRES OF THAT PART OF E 1/2 OF SEC 35 LYING S OF PMRR R/W
EXC- THE PONDEROSA SUB ALSO EXC- BEG @ THE NW COR LOT 1 PONDE- ROSA
SUB -N 0 DEG PT'19"W ALONG NS 1/4 LN 901 .58 FT TO CEN OF SEC 35 -N 0 DEG
02'25"W 349. .08 FT ON 1/4 LN -N 89 DEG 57'35"E 314.81 FT -S 33 DEG 1824"E 314.74 FT
-S 04 DEG 43"26" W 389.65 FT -S 59 DEG 54'16"W 28.48 FT -S 0 DEG 4724"E 149.57 FT -
ALG TRAVERSE LN S 06 DEG 04'47"W 166 FT -CON'T ALG POND ON TRAVER LN N 73
DEG 05'16"E 74.41 FT -S 20 DEG 43'50" E 98.62 FT -E 260 FT -S 200 FT TO NE COR LOT
19 SD SUB -W ALG N LN PONDEROSA SUB TO POB ALSO EXC- ALL LANDS
BETWEEN TRAVERSE LN & POND ALSO SUBJECT TO CONSUMERS POWER CO 132
FT WIDE EASEMENT AS DESC IN LIBER 1507 PAGE 1243 SEC 35 TRNR1W 37 AC M/L




EXHIBIT B
(to be revised upon receipt of Title Commitment)

(M 35-4) THAT PART OF E 1/2 OF SEC 35 T4N R1W LYING S OF PMRR R/W EXC W 92
A THEREOF. ALSO SUBJ TO 132 FT WIDE ESMT ACROSS SD LAND FOR CONSUMERS
POWER CO. ALSO EXC PLATS OF THE PONDEROSA, THE PONDEROSA NO 2 AND
THE PONDEROSA NO 3. ALSO EXC BEG AT SE COR OF THE PONDEROSA - N 485 FT -
N21D14'18"E 220 FT - N42D39'40"E 225.51 FT - S39D00'44"E 392.51 FT - S01D10'10"E
205.05 FT - S24D 36'51"W 158.4 FT - S33D00'10"W 239.79 FT - S89D50 30"W ALNG S SEC
LN 2872 FT TO POB. ALSO EXC BEG AT NE COR OF LOT 17 THE PONDEROSA -
S34D44'36"E 205.47 FT TO PT 18 FT NW'LY FROM EDGE OF PONDEROSA POND -
S54D01'02"W 60 FT ALNG TRAV LN - N18D33'54"W ALNG E LN OF SD LOT 17 215.29
FT TO POB. ALSO EXC COM AT E 1/4 COR OF SEC 35 - S00D0125"E ALNG E SEC LN
263.5 FT TO POB - S00D0125"E ALNG SD E LN 638.09 FT - ALNG N LN OF THE
PONDEROSA NO 3 FOLLOWING 3 COURSES: S89D01227"W 180.88 FT, N43D50'48"W
179.84 FT & S39D31'59"W 115.35 FT - S60D21'53"W ALNG NW'LY LN OF LOT 37 THE
PONDEROSA NO 2 160.85 FT - NW'LY ALNG E'LY LN OF BONANZA DR 66.03 FT
ALNG CURVE TO LEFT RAD OF 293.68 FIT CHD BRG N29D12'31"W 65.89 FT -
N59D29'35"E ALNG SE'LY LN OF SD LOT 36 158.2 FT - ALNG NE'LY LN OF SD LOT 36
N42D28'52"W 17532 FT & NS51D0526"W 174.32 FT TO N COR OF SD LOT 36 -
N00D1024"W 299.85 FT - N89D41'58"E PLL WITH EW 1/4 LN 669.23 FT TO POB 51.9 A
M/L

32822:00001:3500041-1




/TS-T:@\\
MERIDIAN 12.A
oW,

S

To: Township Board

From: Mark Kieselbach, Director of Community Planning and Development

Date: February 7,2018

Re: Wetland Use Permit #18-01 (Mayberry Homes), enclose portion of the Unruh

Drain to accommodate road crossing for Silverstone Estates.

The public hearing for Wetland Use Permit #18-01 was held at the Township Board meeting on
February 6, 2018. The wetland use permit is in association with the development of Silverstone
Estates, a 25 lot single-family subdivision located on the east side of Powell Road and north of
Grand River Avenue.

The applicant is proposing to enclose 192 feet of the Unruh Drain to facilitate the road crossing for
the subdivision. Enclosing of the drain includes the placement of approximately 1032 cubic yards
of fill impacting an area of 0.04 acre (1,742 square feet) of regulated wetland along the bottom of
the drain. To compensate for the loss of wetland, an area of 0.37 acre (16,117 square feet) of
wetland mitigation is proposed in the storm water detention area being constructed for the
subdivision. The requested wetland use permit mirrors the permit approved by the Township
Board in 2016. Both the Environmental' Commission and Township Environmental Consultant
recommended approval of the wetland use permit in 2016. The Michigan Department of
Environmental Quality (MDEQ) issued a permit in 2016 which is valid until 2021.

The Township Board has the option to approve, approve with conditions or deny Wetland Use
Permit #18-01. A resolution consistent with the approval in 2016 has been provided for the
Board’s consideration.

Move to adopt the resolution approving Wetland Use Permit #18-01 with the conditions set
forth in the resolution of approval.

Attachments
1. Resolution to approve




RESOLUTION TO APPROVE Wetland Use Permit #18-01
(Mayberry Homes)
Silverstone Estates

RESOLUTION
At a regular meeting of the Township Board of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 20th
day of February 2018, at 6:00 p.m., Local Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, Mayberry Homes has requested a wetland use permit (Wetland Use Permit
#18-01) to enclose 192 feet of the Unruh Drain to facilitate the road crossing for the proposed
Silverstone Estates subdivision located east of Powell Road and north of Grand River Avenue
impacting an area of 0.04 acre of regulated wetland; and

WHEREAS, the Township Wetland Protection Ordinance, Section 22-151, requires a
wetland use permit for the proposed activity impacting a regulated wetland; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board held a public hearing on Wetland Use Permit #18-01 at
its meeting on February 6, 2018 and has reviewed the staff material forwarded under cover
memorandum dated February 1, 2018; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board on December 16, 2016 issued Wetland Use Permit
#16-05 but the permit expired and the applicant is requesting a permit for the same proposed
work; and

WHEREAS, the Township’s Environmental Commission and the Township
Environmental Consultant recommended approval with conditions of the pervious wetland use
permit; and

WHEREAS, Wetland Use Permit #18-01 is consistent with the wetland use permit issued
in 2016; and

WHEREAS, the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality on October 19, 2016
issued Wetland Permit No. WRP004822 for the proposed activity in a regulated wetland; and

WHEREAS, crossing the open drain appears to be necessary and unavoidable in order
to access the subject site; and

WHEREAS, wetland impact is limited to an area of low-quality emergent and scrub-
shrub wetland located within the drain; and




Resolution to Approve
WUP #18-01 (Mayberry Homes)
Page 2

WHEREAS, construction of wetland mitigation in the proposed storm water detention
basin would benefit the existing wetland by providing groundwater recharge, water storage and
improvement to water quality; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF THE CHARTER
TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, pursuant to Article 4 of Section 22 of the Township Code of
Ordinances, hereby approves Wetland Use Permit #18-01 with the following conditions:

1. Approval is based on the wetland application prepared by Marx Wetlands LLC, dated
July 21, 2016 and the plans prepared by Enger Surveying and Engineering dated July
20, 2016 subject to revisions as required.

2. The applicant shall obtain all necessary permits, licenses and approvals from the
Ingham County Drain Commissioner's office, and the Township prior to any work
taking place. Copies of all permits, licenses and approvals shall be submitted to the
Department of Community Planning & Development.

3. The applicant shall implement appropriate erosion and sedimentation control
measures during construction to ensure there are no impacts to the wetland mitigation
area as a result of eroding soil.

4, Prior to construction, erosion control fencing shall be installed to prevent sedimentation
from infiltrating into the wetlands. The erosion control fencing shall be maintained
throughout the duration of the project and shall be removed after construction is
completed and the area is stabilized.

5. The applicant shall periodically inspect the subject site during the first year after
construction to identify and correct any erosion issues.

6. All excavation spoils including organic and inorganic soils, vegetation, and debris shall
not be placed in wetland and shall be placed above the ordinary high water mark,
levelled and stabilized with sod and or see, and mulched, in such a manner as not to
erode into any waterbody, wetland or floodplain. '

7. No fill or excess soil or other material shall be placed in any wetland or surface water
area not specifically authorized by this permit, its plans and specifications.

8. The applicant shall submit a wetland mitigation and monitoring plan to the Director of
Community Planning and Development for approval. The wetland mitigation plan shall
include:

J Specifications for the recommended native seed mixtures, including species
name (both botanical and common), ounces per acre (on a pure, live seed
basis), the total seeding rate, and the seed mix supplier.

. A figure noting the locations where native seed mixtures will be planted, including
wetland and upland locations.

. A figure noting vegetative monitoring sampling plots within the mitigation area
and photo points. Establish a minimum of five sample plots.




Resolution to Approve
WUP #18-01 (Mayberry Homes)

Page 3

9.

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

ADOPTED: YEAS:

The performance standards for the wetland mitigation shall be:
Ten percent cover or less of invasive species.
Sixty percent cover of native wetland plant species.

Soil or plants from the wetland impact area shall not be utilized in the wetland
mitigation area due to the prevalence of invasive species.

A minimum of six (6) inches of upland topsoil shall be placed within the wetland
mitigation area to achieve final grade.

The wetland mitigation area shall be monitored annually between July 15 and August
31, by the applicant’s wetland consultant for five (5) years with a written status report
and photographic documentation provided to the Township each year.

Should the mitigation area fail to establish wetland vegetation after one growing
season, or fail to progress satisfactorily to a self-sustaining wetland as designed, the
applicant shall conduct corrective measures as directed by the Township's
Environmental Consultant to ensure successful wetland establishment.

Prior to the start of construction the applicant shall establish an escrow account with
the Township in the amount of $10,000 to ensure completion of the wetland mitigation
and annual monitoring.

Upon completion of construction for the wetland mitigation, the applicant shall contact
the Director of Community Planning & Development for an inspection of the site to
ensure compliance with the permit.

A copy of the approved wetland use permit containing the conditions of issuance shall
be posted on the subject site in a conspicuous manner such that the wording of the
permit is available for public inspection and the posting shall remain in place
throughout the duration of the project.

NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )

) ss

COUNTY OF INGHAM )




Resolution to Approve
WUP #18-01 (Mayberry Homes)
Page 4

[, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Township of Meridian, Ingham
County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and a complete copy of a
resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Planning Commission on the 20th day of
February 2018.

Brett Dreyfus,
Meridian Township Clerk




m
MERIDIAN
TOWNS

w/
\_/f\

12.D

To: Board Members

From: Ronald J. Styka, Township Supervisor
Date: February 20, 2018

Re: Planning Commission Appointments

The Planning Commission currently has two vacancies.

After reviewing Applications for Public Service on file, I am appointing Alisande Shrewsbury and
Peter Trezise to the Planning Commission, subject to your approval. As demonstrated in their
applications, both Ms. Shrewsbury and Mr. Trezise have extensive experience in government and
wish to serve their community. Therefore, I respectfully ask for the Board’s approval of these
appointments.

The following motion is proposed for Board consideration:
MOVE TO APPROVE THE APPOINTMENTS MADE BY SUPERVISOR STYKA OF ALISANDE
SHREWSBURY TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION FOR A TERM ENDING ON 12/31/2019
AND PETER TREZISE TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION FOR A TERM ENDING ON
12/31/2020.

Attachment:

1. Applications for Public Service

e A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

Ronald J. Styka Supervisor ‘EST.1842¢ Phil Deschaine Trustee
Brett Dreyfus Clerk M E R I D I A N Patricia Herring Jackson = Trustee
Julie Brixie Treasurer TOWNSHI p‘*‘ / Dan Opsommer Trustee
Frank L. Walsh Manager @ Kathy Ann Sundland Trustee

APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC SERVICE

[ am interested in service on one or more of the following public bodies as checked below:

Assessing Board of Review* Elected Officials Compensation Commission*
Board of Water and Light Representative* Environmental Commission
Brownfield Redevelopment Authority* Lake Lansing Watershed Advisory Committee*
Building and/or Fire Board of Appeals and Land Preservation Advisory Board
Building Hearing Officer Park Commission (elected/appointed)
Capital Area Transportation Authority (C.A.T.A). Pension Trustees
Communications Commission* X Planning Commission
Community Resources Commission Township Board (elected/appointed)
Corridor Improvement Authority* Transportation Commission*
Downtown Development Authority* Zoning Board of Appeals
East Lansing-Meridian Water & Sewer Authority Other
Economic Development Corporation

(*Special conditions restrict eligibility for appointment)

Indicate areas not included above which may warrant special attention or study that are of interest to you:

While my past experience was on a planning board, | would be open to other options, should they be deemed a better fit.
Summarize your reasons for applying for this type of public service:

I have recently moved to Meridian Township, after living in the City of Lansing for 30+ years. | served on the City of Lansing
Planning Board for the past 7 years and have an interest in continuing service in my new community. My experience on
Lansing's Planning Board will provide helpful context and perspective to service on the Meridian Township Planning
Commission. | appreciate the need for both local and regional considerations and priorities when making decisions regarding
community growth and development.

Describe education, experience or training which will assist you if appointed. (Attach resume if available)

Name: Alisande Shrewsbury (formerly Alisande Henry).

OCCupation: Special Assistant to the State Superintendent P]gce of Emp]oyment: Michigan Department of Education - State of Michigan

Home Address: 4421 Copperhill Drive, Okemos, MI 48864

Phone: (days) 517-241-2077 (evenings) 517-230-7011 E-mail alisande@sbcglobal.net

Signature Alisande E. Shrewsbury Date 12/5/17

Other than the Downtown Development Authority Board and the Economic Development Corporation, persons appointed to Meridian
Township boards and commissions must be a resident and elector (if of voting age) of the Township during the term of office. Excessive
absences may be cause for review of appointment.

(PLEASE USE BACK IF NEEDED)
The policy for appointment of candidates to the various public service positions is based on the following criteria: desire to serve,
experience, expertise, availability of time to serve, and maintenance of equitable geographic representation. In most instances it will be
desirable to develop further information through a personal interview. This application will be retained in township files for two years.
Please return this form to the Office of the Clerk, Charter Township of Meridian.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Date Received Distro: Application #
Registered Voter: Y/N
Date Appointed:

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI. 48864 meridian.mi.us
517.853.4000




Alisande E. Shrewsbury

4421 Copperhill Drive, Okemos, MI 48864 ~ (517) 230-7011
e-mail alisande@sbcglobal.net

Work Experience

Michigan Department of Education (MDE) State of Michigan
Special Assistant to the State Superintendent (April 2011-present)

Serve as a member of the Superintendent’s Cabinet and the MDE’s Systems Coordination
and Leadership Teams, providing policy input on major departmental decisions

Responsible for planning and carrying out stakeholder outreach and engagement activities in
the development of Michigan’s plan for the federal Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA)
Wrote application for and manage the work of a grant from the W.K. Kellogg Foundation in
support of the ESSA outreach and engagement activities

Oversee and manage creation of the MDE Annual Review and other departmental
publications

Convene and facilitate stakeholder workgroups on topics of relevance to the superintendent
and department. Conduct research, prepare reports, present to internal and external groups,
and develop communications plans and materials related to the work

Represent the superintendent and department in various meetings and groups, including the
Michigan Children’s Trust Fund Board, and the state planning group for the Governor’s
Education and Talent Summit, and Michigan Youth in Government Board

Oversee and carry out other special projects, as assigned

Michigan Department of Energy, Labor & State of Michigan
Economic Growth (DELEG) (June 2007-April 2011)

Administrator, Council for Labor & Economic Growth

Served as Administrator/Director for the Council for Labor & Economic Growth (CLEG), the
State of Michigan’s 75-member federally-mandated state workforce investment board,
comprised of leaders appointed by the Governor representing the business, workforce, labor,
education, and government sectors

Managed a staff of three. Responsibilities included making hiring decisions, developing
assignments and overseeing work product, supervision, and performance management for
two professional-level employees and one administrative support person

Responsible for issuing policies related to certification and oversight of Michigan’s one-stop
workforce service centers and local workforce development boards, education advisory
groups, and youth councils according to state and federal guidelines

Provided policy and research support for CLEG committees on multiple workforce issues
including entrepreneurship, workforce system effectiveness, workforce education and training,
and supporting employers in key industry sectors of the economy

Oversaw work of adjunct staff to CLEG, including contracted consultants and departmental
staff

Spoke/presented on behalf of the council and its activities

Accomplishments included: State implementation of council recommendations for Michigan
National Career Readiness Certificate, transformation of Michigan’s adult learning system,
Bold Voices, Bold Choices recommendations in support of an entrepreneurial culture in
Michigan, and a Workforce Boards of Excellence certification initiative

Under my tenure, the council was the recipient of a competitive grant from the Joyce
Foundation to support the adult learning transformation efforts, as well as a USDOL State
Energy Sector Partnership grant



Alisande E. Shrewsbury
4421 Copperhill Drive, Okemos, MI 48864 ~ (517) 230-7011
e-mail alisande@sbcglobal.net

Department Liaison (Nov. 2004-June 2007)

o Served as Department Director’s representative to multiple internal and external groups,
including: Governor's Advisory Council on Asian Pacific American Affairs, Governor’'s
Advisory Council on Arab Chaldean American Affairs, Michigan Apprenticeship Steering
Committee, Inc. (MASCI), Detroit River International Crossing State Agency Group,
Interagency Healthcare Coordinating Council, Michigan Prisoner Reentry Initiative, Michigan
Food Policy Council, 2-1-1 Report Interagency Group, Governor's Office of Faith and
Community Based Initiatives, Homeless Families and Children’s Initiative, and Governor’s
Task Force to Protect Michigan’s Military Installations (BRAC)

o Member of DELEG executive staff team and leadership council, liaison to DELEG
Communications Division

¢ Served as Administrator for Governor's Council of Economic Advisors (CEA) November 2004
through August 2006 until its transfer to the MEDC

Governor Jennifer Granholm’s Appointments Division State of Michigan

Special Assignment - Appointments Specialist (July 2006-July 2007)

¢ Conducted outreach to associations and individuals to seek out qualified applicants for boards
and commissions within my area of responsibility (professional licensure and regulation,
health and safety, workforce, disability, and other governing bodies overseen by DELEG)

¢ Reviewed qualifications, performed interviews with and background checks on potential
candidates

e Worked closely with department leadership and staff to identify priority areas

o Made recommendations to committee and Governor for appointment to 25+ assigned boards
and commissions

Office of Lt. Governor John D. Cherry, Jr. State of Michigan

Executive Assistant to the Lt. Governor (Jan. 2003-Nov. 2004)
o Researched and prepared background materials for the Lt. Governor

Responsible for all office correspondence and constituent services

Represented the office on several boards

Served as alternate for the Lt. Governor at State Administrative Board meetings
Supervised office interns and participated in the development of the Governor’s Office
internship program

¢ Provided events coordination

o Coordinated and oversaw the content of the office’s web site

Office of Mayor David C. Hollister City of Lansing, Michigan

Special Assistant to the Mayor (Aug. 2002 - Jan. 2003)

o Coordinated Special Projects for the Mayor

¢ Represented the Office of the Mayor on several boards, at city council committee meetings,
and other external meetings and events

¢ Provided support and research assistance to the Mayor for boards on which he served

e Focus areas included: Public Services, Urban Initiatives, Economic Development,
Intergovernmental Relations, Emergency Management, Neighborhood Initiatives, and MSU-
RIA Advisory Group




Alisande E. Shrewsbury
4421 Copperhill Drive, Okemos, MI 48864 ~ (517) 230-7011
e-mail alisande@sbcglobal.net

Administrative Assistant to the Mayor (March 2000 - Nov. 2002)

¢ Maintained Mayor Hollister’'s schedule/appointments, including making recommendations for
prioritization of invitations and events

Assisted in drafting and editing of Mayor’s speeches and written communication

Addressed constituent concerns

Drafted and prepared mayoral proclamations

Served as Mayor's representative to Police Athletic League Board, US Holiday Tree of Hope
Committee, and other groups

e Coordinated meetings and events

Office of Senate Minority Leader John Cherry = Michigan State Senate

Office Receptionist (Nov. 1999 - March 2000)
e Assisted in constituent concerns and other duties, as requested

e Coordinated and planned events

o Performed legislative and other research, as assigned

Office of Rep. Lynne Martinez MI House of Representatives

Legislative Intern (Oct. 1997 - Nov. 1999)
¢ Researched issues of concern to constituents

e Performed legislative research

o Assisted staff with a variety of office duties

Legislative Service Bureau (Research Division) Lansing, MI
Research Intern (February 1999 - June 1999)

Education

Michigan State University East Lansing, MI  (January 1995 - May 1999)
Graduated with High Honors - BA from the College of Social Science received May 1999
Major: Interdisciplinary Studies in Social Science - Public Policy Studies

Political Science cognate

G.P.A-3.7/4.0 Member: Phi Beta Kappa
College of Social Science Dean’s Advisory Council

Personal Interests and Affiliations

Current member of:
Michigan Children’s Trust Fund Board, Michigan Organization of Mothers of Twins Clubs (Past
President 1997-1999), Capitol Area Mothers of Multiples Club (Past President 2000-2004)

Former member of:
City of Lansing Planning Board (2010-2017), Lansing Police Athletic League Board of Directors,
Eastside Neighborhood Organization, various PTA and other community organizations.

References
Available upon Request



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

Ronald J. Styka Supervisor /m ) Phil Deschaine Trustee

Brett Dreyfus Clerk M E Rl D l }5;\ N ,. Patricia Herring Jackson Trustee
Juiie Brixie Treasurer TOW N SHI p‘? Dan Opsommer Trustee
Frank L. Walsh Manager o = Kathy Ann Sundland Trustee

APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC SERVICE

['am interested in service on one or more of the following public bodies as checked below:

Assessing Board of Review* Elected Officials Compensation Commission*
Board of Water and Light Representative™ Environmental Commission
Brownfield Redevelopment Authority* Lake Lansing Watershed Advisory Committee*
Building and/or Fire Board of Appeals and Land Preservation Advisory Board
Building Hearing Officer Park Commission (elected fappointed)
Capital Area Transportation Authority (CA.T.A}. Pension Trustees
Communications Commission* Planning Commission
Community Resources Comimission Township Board (elected/appointed}
Corridor Improvement Authority* Transportation Commission™®
Downtown Development Authority* Zoning Board of Appeals
East Lansing-Meridian Water & Sewer Authority Other
Economic Development Corporation

{*Special conditions restrict eligibility for appointment}

[
ARERRRRRRY

NARERN

Indicate areas not included above which may warrant special attention or study that are of interest to you:
Summarize your reasons for applying for this type of public service:
| am interested in intelligent development and improvement of Meridian Township.

Describe education, experience or training which will assist you if appointed. {Attach resume if available)

Name: PeterL. Trezise

Occupation: _Retired Place of Employment: _NA

Home Address: 3818 Yosemite Or. Okemos, Mi 48884

Phone: (dayS] {517)349-3688 (evenlngs] (517) 349-3688 E-mai] trezisepi@comcastnst
Signature » i /i/ T e Date g / 7/ 28/ ?

Other than the Downtown Development Authority Board and the Economic Development Corporation, persons appointed to Meridian
Township boards and commissions must be a resident and elector (if of voting age) of the Township during the term of office. Excessive
absences may be cause for review of appointment.

(PLEASE USE BACK IF NEEDED}
The policy for appointment of candidates to the various public service positions is based on the following criteria: desire to serve,
experience, expertise, availability of time to serve, and maintenance of equitable geographic representation. In most instances it will be
desirable to develop further information through a personal interview. This application will be retained in township files for two years.

Please return thls form to the (}fﬁce of the Clerk, Charter Township of Meridian,

« SR FOROFFICEUSEONLY .
» Date Received k k Distro: Application #

Registered Voter: Y/N

Date Appointed:

A PRIME COMMUNITY
meridian.mius

5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, Ml 48864
517.853,4000




Peter L. Trezise JD
3818 Yosemite Dr.
Okemos, MI 48864

Tel:  (517)348-3688
Email: trezisepl(@comcast.net

February 15, 2018

Mr. Ron Styka, Supervisor
Meridian Township Board
5151 Marsh Road
Okemos, MI 48864

RE: Application to Planning Commission
Dear Mr. Styka,

I am enclosing an application to serve on the Meridian Township Planning Commission along with a brief
resume of my education, employment background and previous community activities.

As President of the Briarwood Home Owners Association I had the pleasure of meeting and introducing
Assistant Township Manager Derek Perry to our membership the Annual Meeting of the members held on
February 13,2018 His presentation of the matters to be addressed by the township was extremely
informative and was appreciated by all. As part of that presentation he mentioned possible zoning changes
that might be adopted to encourage the development and improvements to downtowns in Okemos and
Haslett. Itook the opportunity to review the Meridian Township web site and noted two vacancies on the
Planning Commission. Intelligent development of these areas in particular and all of Meridian Township
presents challenges. Development in such a way as to preserve the character of our community will require
careful thought. As a thirty-year resident of the community, I am very interested in these matters. The
Planning Commission decisions will be important in this process.

I have a law degree from University of Michigan Law School and am a member in good standing with the
Michigan State Bar. I'have practiced in areas of constitutional law, mental health law and workers
compensation. I have used my legal background in working in areas of health and labor law. I served
sixteen years on the Okemos Board of Education and held all officer positions at one time or another. I
have negotiated labor contracts and rendered decisions on various labor grievances. I am accustomed to
serving on public boards during times of public dispute and addressing difficult matters calmly and
collaboratively with board members and the community.

I believe my background and temperament would serve as an asset as the Planning Commission addresses
issues significant to the citizens of Meridian Township. I have the time and interest to devote to this process
and would like to be considered for a position on the Planning Commission.
Sincerely,

/ ST
KXZJ/_ “ A / i
Peter L. Trezise,

Encs.



Peter L. Trezise JD
3818 Yosemite Dr.
Okemos, MI 48864

Tel:  (517) 348-3688
Email: trezisepl@comcast.net

RESUME
Significant Community Service:
President, Briarwood Home Owners Association: 2016-cont
Meridian Township Brand Development Committee 2016
Okemos School Board 1995-2011

Professional Career

Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources,

Mt. Pleasant Public Schools 2007-2012
Labor Relations Director, Lansing Public Schools 2005-2007
Assistant Attorney General, State of Michigan 1979-1999
Private Law Practice 1976-1979
Education:
JD, University of Michigan Law School 1976

BS, Michigan State University
Social Science Pre-law 1973



OWNS )

T H | PaYa
@

To: Board Members

13.A

From: Phil Deschaine, Township Trustee and Board Representative to the
Transportation Commission

Date: February 16, 2018

Re: Redi-Ride Service Hours Expansion

At its February 8, 2018 meeting, the Meridian Township Transportation Commission unanimously
passed a motion recommending the Township enter into an agreement with CATA to expand Redi-
Ride service hours from 7:30 am-9:00 am and 5:00 pm-6:30 pm Monday through Friday.

This would expand Redi-Ride hours of operation by 37.5%. The expanded service hours would cost
approximately $85,466, according to CATA. To pay for the expanded hours, the Commission
recommended using two federal grants that CATA has been awarded and can be used to expand
Redi-Ride service hours here in Meridian Township. These grants and the required 50% local match
provided by CATA will cover about $51,280 of the cost.

To cover the remaining balance, the Commission has recommended a flat $2.50 fare for Redi-Ride,
which is the same fare residents currently pay for a Spec-Tran and Rural Service. This fare structure
will generate an estimated $38,293 annually, which is estimated to create a small contingency
surplus.

The Commission also recommended consideration be given to a 50% discounted fare. The
Commission has requested that CATA give us feedback on any recommended adjustments to the
new service hours to increase ridership and improve access for Township residents.

Lastly, the Commission recommends CATA consider subcontracting a portion of the service if it is
necessary to avoid additional costs to the Township for the expanded service hours during the 3-
year grant period.

Here is the full motion passed by the Commission:

The Township Transportation Commission recommends Meridian Township enter into an
agreement with CATA to expand Redi Ride hours to 7:30 am to 6:30 pm on Mondays through
Fridays. To pay for the additional hours of service, we recommend using the Job Access and
Reverse Commute (JARC) and New Freedom Funds (NFF) grants and pursue opportunities
for other state or federal grants, and to increase the Township’s Redi-Ride fare up to $2.50
except for those who qualify for free rides. Consideration should be given to offering a half
price discounted fare based upon grant utilization and available revenue. We also request
CATA give us feedback once the new schedule is operational and advise the Township of any
beneficial adjustments to scheduled hours.

We encourage CATA to consider subcontracting a portion of the service if it is necessary to
avoid additional cost to the Township for the expanded service during the grant period.



Memo to Township Board

February 16, 2018

Re: Redi-Ride Service Hours Expansion
Page 2

We recommend that any subcontractors used by CATA use ADA-compliant vehicles and the same
procedures that CATA uses for subcontracting Spec-Tran service.

The agreement language should include a standard contract cancelation allowance.

Attachment:

1. Redi-Ride Expansion Presentation

e A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



Expanded Meridian Twp

Redi-Ride Service

PRESENTED BY DAN OPSOMMER, MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP TRUSTEE
AND MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP CATA BOARD REPRESENTATIVE




How can we provide expanded service?

The Township’s 2016 ad-hoc Redi-Ride Commiitee
expressed our community’s desire for expanding service
hours in order to accommodate residents going to and from
work, run errands and meet their basic transporiation needs.

Redi-Ride currently operates from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., which
means the service doesn’t even allow for fransportation to
and from a typical 8-hour work day.



Quick Redi-Ride Facts

A special millage was proposed and approved by Meridian
Township voters in November of 1999 for the purpose of
expanding CATA services to increase frequency of fixed routes
and provide Redi-Ride service for Township residents.

Redi-Ride service began operating on June 12, 2000.
Our Redi-Ride millage was renewed in November of 2009 for

an additional 10 years. The current millage will fund existing
Redi-Ride service through 2019.



How can we expand service with limited revenue?

There are two grants that CATA has obtained that we can

utilize to expand Redi-Ride service to better meet the
transportation needs of our residents:

1. Job Access and Reverse Commute (JARC)
2. New Freedom Funds (NFF)

These are three-year grants, which could be used to fund
a portion of expanded service from 2018 to 2022.



New Freedom Funds (NFF)

The New Freedom Funds are established under the Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and
Individuals with Disabilities Program to help fund new public transportation services
that go beyond those required by the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and are

aimed at reducing transportation barriers faced by seniors and individuals with
disabilities.

New Freedom Funds can be used to provide new or expanded services that
increase transportation options for seniors and individuals with disabilities.

The new service must be open to the public to be eligible for New Freedom Funds.



Job Access and Reverse Commute (JARC)

The Job Access and Reverse Commute (JARC) program was established
under the Urbanized Area Formula Program to support new public
transportation services that assist low-income residents to obtain and
maintain employment.

JARC grants can be used to fund new services that transport individuals to

and from jobs and employment-related activities, such as job training and
inferviews.

The new service must be open to the public to be eligible for JARC grants.



Local Match Requirements for NFF & JARC

These grants cover up to 50% of the operating costs for eligible rides,
meaning there must be a 50% local match for operating costs.

These grants cover up to 80% of capital and planning costs for eligible

rides, meaning there must be a 20% local match for capital and
planning costs.

Recipients can use 10% of the grants for administrative costs and
technical assistance. No local match is required.



How can we fund these match requirements with limited revenue?

CATA has agreed to fund the 50% local match for
the NFF and JARC grants.



What percentage of the rides would
qualify for NFF and JARC funding?




MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP REDI-RIDE DEMOGRAPHICS

OCTOBER 1, 2016 - SEPTEMBER 15, 2017

What percentage of rides would

Student qualify for New Freedom Funds?

y Ly
Persons with

S Based on the most recent Redi-
Ride data, 63% of the rides
qualify for New Freedom grant
funding — seniors and persons

with disabilities.



MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP REDI-RIDE DEMOGRAPHICS
OCTOBER 1, 2016 - SEPTEMBER 15, 2017

Student So what percentage of rides would
n .
;576o qualify for JARC funds?

Persons with
Disabilities

51% We don’t have reliable data on the percentage of

rides that would qualify for the JARC program. We
do know there will be significant overlap.

The percentage of rides that qualify for JARC, but
not for NFF is likely to be limited, perhaps 5%.



MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP REDI-RIDE DEMOGRAPHICS
OCTOBER 1, 2016 - SEPTEMBER 15, 2017

Student | Given that seniors and persons
25% | rercons with with disabilities usually comprise
' Disabilities about 60% of our ridership, the
A conservative approach would
be to estimate that 60% of rides
will qualify for one or both of the

federal grants.



So how can we use these grants

to expand Redi-Ride?

EXPANDING MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP REDI-RIDE SERVICE




Transportation Commission Recommendation

The Meridian Township Transportation Commission passed a motion
recommending that the Township Board ask CATA to expand our
Redi-Ride service hours from 7:30-9 a.m. and 5-6:30 p.m., Monday
through Friday, in a manner that is revenue nevutral to the Township
during the three-year grant period by utilizing available JARC and
NFF grants and by increasing our fare up to $2.50 with a preference
for have a 50% discounted fare for Medicare cardholders, seniors
age 62 and older, and persons with disabilities.



What level of service would this provide?

The Transportation Commission’s motion would add over 27% more
bus hours and increase our Redi-Ride hours of operation by 37.5%.

The current Redi-Ride system books about 3 rides per bus hour. This
means that the Commiission’s recommended for expanded service
would add the capacity to provide 4,600 more rides per year.

This would provide a significant increase in capacity and considerably
increase opportunities for residents to book same-day rides.



7:30-9 AM Morning Service MON-FRI

5-6:30 PM Evening Service MON-FRI

Two Redi-Ride buses running from 7:30-9 AM and 5-6:30 PM Mon-Fri
How much would it cost? Approximately $85,466 a year.

How much would the grants and a CATA local match cover?
An estimated 60% of the rides: $51,280

How can we fund the remaining cost for expanding service: $34,186?



7:30-9 AM Morning Service MON-FRI

5-6:30 PM Evening Service MON-FRI

A flat $2.50 fare (the same as door-to-door Spec-Tran
and Rural Service) for all riders would generate an
estimated $38,293 annually, which would create an
estimated surplus of $4,107.



7:30-9 AM Morning Service MON-FRI

5-6:30 PM Evening Service MON-FRI

We could also institute a $1.25 discounted fare for Medicare
cardholders, seniors age 62 and older, and persons with
disabilities and a $2.50 fare for regular passengers and students,
which would generate an estimated $21,096 annually, leaving
only $13,090in remaining estimated cost.

The Township could use General Fund revenue to fund the
remaining estimated $13,090to expand service hours.



How would we fund the expanded morning and

evening service once the grants expire in 3 years?

Once we begin piloting the program, we would know exactly how
much we would lose in grant funding, but it is likely to be about
$51,000 a year.

| have asked CATA to continue contributing the 50% local match after
the grants expire. If they agree to this, the Township would simply need
to identify about $25,500 in General Fund revenue over the next three
years to replace the federal grants when they expire.



I'm happy to answer any

questions you have




	February 20, 2018 Township Board Agenda
	2018 Alaiedon Agreement Memo
	February 20, 2018 Communications Cover Sheets
	February 6, 2018 Draft Minutes
	2018.02.12 Memo to Township Board - Feb 2018 Ponderosa (final)
	Bills 9-C   02.20.18
	Board Communications
	item 12A
	Meridian Twp Fire Agreement 2018-Final
	MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN
	By:        _______________________________
	Its:         Fire Chief



	Planning Commission Appointments
	Redi-Ride Service Hours Expansion



